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The first real story of the big atomic-bomb plot

THE PEOPLE

WHO STOLE IT

- — s e

FROM US

——t S e et
-~ A . s S e " o e S e oo

Julius Rosenberg

CPNN

Lif:ct Rosenberg

David Greenglass

By BILL DAVIDSON

T & P ON FRIDAY, June 19, 1953, Julius
A and Ethel Rownberg sat in the Death
Haouse at Sing Sing Prison awaiting execution.

Forty miles awayv, in Union Square. the
seene of New York City's left-wing rallies thou-
~ands of Communist-guided Rosenberg cvmpa.
thizers milled back and forth, <inging Le: My
Peaple Go. In Washington, D € pro-Commu-
mst pickets pasaded before the White Hou-e.
under the watchful eves of extra details of
policemen. Tn Paris and Rome. organized left.
it mobs surged threwph the diees, velia s ghe
Rosenbergs e o4, -

By o2y o o dwergs had Ahed i oty
electrie chair i Americans ever 1o be
put to death for esplonage bvoan Mnerican
il court i peacetime,

That should have ended the most wensa-
tional. most comrover<ial <py cawe in UL S, hi--
tory. But it dida’t. Minutes later, a <peaker an

Union Square shouted. “Theyre gone -but we
won't let them die!™

Those defiant words have proved to be
prophetic. The Rosenbergs today are men-
tioned in the Communist press, hoth here and
abroad. far more frequently than they ever

were during their trial in 1951 And no less ©

than 10 books have been written about what
the Communists call “the American Dreyfus
Caw” all clabizing that the Roswnbergs were
raihaaded 1o their deaths. The most important
of these books i a GO 1-paze volume, The fudg-
ment of Julivs and Ethel Roseulierg written by
a left SR Y ”n".\nnml seenarist pe o
P R 7 Tamnumists quets the R

ten 1o e sz N e queae the Kasan,
Tesouzh ot they have socceeded in winning
ever mam o well meaning non-Communists, such
as Jormer OW el Eliser Davie, who wiote

that. after teading he Took Tie could ot bee

heve st aof the testimony which condemned

the Rusenberpe,

Fanbodd ned l!,\ ~uch reactions, the Com

COPYRIGHT 5 1957 BY COWLES MALATINES 1IN0 SO BEPAOD JCT N5 OF T § 48 1IC1LF MAY Bl MADE 1% AnOLF DR

IN PART (N ANY MELA D1 COMLN CAT. Loy

AOTIQUT Tk TR NG, AR TS CUTBE ST s T €L P EIGet OwNE R

'Mnny think they were
framed, but a special U. S.
re.por! shows positively
how these Americans

gave Russia the A-bomb

Harry Cold

munist press constantly uses the Wexley book
to hurl challenges at the U. S. Governmeat. On
June 16, 1957, for example, a lead article in

The Daily Worker blared: “The Department of
Justice has not answered the facts pn:senlea l»y

John Wesley in The Judgment of Julius and
Ethel Rosenberg. 1t never will hecause it can-
not. The Rosenberg-Sobell case wasa frame-up.”
The Covernment is now preparing to re-

fute the Communist charges. For three and a
half years. President Fisenhower and the Jus-
tice Depattment ignored the accusations. They
|-r|in~\Tﬁ—lﬁr\nn-rin ans had faith in their own
jury sy<tem Cand in the afirming decisions of
the finest appeals judgzes on the U S bench).
Because of this ascumption, they felt that they
did not have to reapen the files 1o prove again
that the Rosenbergs were justly convicted. But
now  feur years after the execution—the clever
propazanda of the Communists has 20 con.
fu-ed many Toval citizens that they are asking
themselves Were the Rocenbergs really guilty ?
Consequently, in December, 1950, Attor-
continued
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T’*‘ SECRET continued

Attorney General Herhert Brownell,
Tomphin~,

British scientist

Jr. ru_lu vonfers with \\xllum F.

lnlr'rn.ll \« v unl\

Fuchs gave

vital data to U. S. spies

never been west of the Mississippi
River.”

With Gold's consent, the FBI men
searched his home. Tht’? Tound a
long-forgotten map of the city of
Santa Fe. Faced with this evidence,
Gold collapsed in a chair and hegan
to confess. In the course of many
talks with the FBIL, he admitted that

he had been a courier for a Soviet

spy ring for 13 vears and that he was -

“Raymond,” the man to whom Fuchs
had passed atomic secrets.

Gold revealed that he began his
Spy aCll\lllm ’n 1913 't was lllllc
years later that he entered the big
time. In March, 1941, he was sent to
meet a man he was 1o know only as
“John,” later identified as Soviet
Vice Consul Anatoli Yakovlev. It was
Yakovlev who gzave Gold his asign-
ments to meet Fuchs and others in
the espionage ring.

~ the last Saturday in May, 1915,
said Gold, he had a merting
with Yakovlev in a New York City
restaurant. Gold was ordered to trav-
el to Santa Fe to receive atomic data
from Fuchs on June 2. Yakovlev told
him he'd have to take on an addi-
tional assignment on the trip. in Al
buquerqur He gave Gold a piece of
onion-skin paper on which was typed
the name “Greenglass™ and an ad-
dress, “209 North High Street.” Bc-
fow the name and address were the
words, “Recognition Signal: 'l come
from Julius.”” He also pave Gold a
section of a cardboard Jello boy, cut
in an ud(l,shape. He told Gold that
for purpotes of positive identifica-
tion, the comact. Greenglass, would
have another section of the Jello box !
that would exactly fit the irregular
edzes of Cald's,

After his rendezvous with Fuchs,
Cold proceeded I bus to Albuquer-
que. arriving at §:20 pom. on June 2.
The Greenslasses were not at hume.
Gold <pent the night in s tourist
home, The neat day. he checked intn
the Hilton Hutel, and at 8:30 that
morning, he was at the Hizh Street
address. A dark-haired young man

——

answered his knock. “Mr. Green-
glav<?" asked Gold. “Yes,” said the
young man. "I come from Julius,
said Gold. and he produced his sec-
tion of Jello box. Greenglass called
his wife, and she fished the other part
of the Jello box out of her purse. The
pieces matched. Greenglass invited
Gold inside. He said he would have
the material on the atomic bomb
ready for Gold later that afternoon.
Gold then gave Greenglass an enve-
lope containing $500.

At 3:10 that evening. Gold was on
the train headed east. On Tuesday
night in New York, he handed Ya-
kovlev two emvelopes, one marked
“Doctor,” containing the infurma-
tion he had receisved from Fuchs, and
one labeled “Other,” containing
Greenglass® material. Two weeks laf-
er, Yakovles told Gold that the ma-
terial received from Greenglass was
excellent.

By the time Gold had reached this

\stagc of his narrative, the FBI

agents knew they had come across a

spy case of enormous magnitude.
Quickly they moved in on David
Greenglass. who was then working
au a machinist in New York. On June
15, 1950, two agents visited him at
his apartment. He had been ques-

\\lmncd by the FBI once before, in

February, T930. about the di~appear-
agce of some uranium from Los Ala-
mos when he was <ationed there.
(Later. he admitted he had taken a
piece of uranium as a sowvenir but
said he had hecome frightened about
having it in his possession and had
thrown it in the Fast River.y The

‘ FBI men indicated that the new in-
Ten wa~ part of the <ame investi-
gation. They aske d permiz<ion to
search the house. Thes found <everal
photographs of Greenzlass and his
wife. They took the photos to Harry
Cold. Gold studied them “That's the
man who gave me the stom-homb in-
formation in Albuquerque.” he said.

Four FBI agents returned to

”Cn-cn;h»s apartment. They arrested

him and. after a series of extensive
interrogations, he made 8 compicte

confession. The main faet- of i
confession jiled with the <toey told
by Gold The FBE asked Greenglas-
whe had instizited his espronaze ac
tivities and to whoem he had ziven
most of hicinformation. "My loath.
er-m-las, Julius Rosenberg” Gre
alas replied.

Julius Rosenberg Wl owas 32
vears obd when ke was arrested —was
a tall. bespectacked, ceholadhy Tooking
man with a long record of affinity
for Communist cavse<. The son of
poor Jewish immizrants, he had been
brought up in a <trict religious at-
mos-phere. but apparentls had re-
belled against the precepts of his
faith at an early age. The FBI un-
covered evidence of his radical ten-
dencies at Seward Pack High Schoal
in \ew York City. and found he had
been active in the Young Commu-
ni~t League at the College of the City
of New York. Later. after be
eraduated a~ an electrical enginee
in 1939, he became an oflicial of a
professional  association  that was
known 1o be Communist-dominated.

Just before he was 2raduated from
college. he married Fthel Greenglass,
a tough, domincering girl nearly
three years his q:?ur. She. too. came
from poor parentPwho lived on New
York's Lower Ea<t Side. and she 1o,
had broken with the ~trict Orthodox
Jewish tradition. She was, in fac?, a
stronger adherent to the Communist
cause than Rosenberg. Ethel’s mother
despaired about their political lean-
ings and called them “a pair of Com-

was

munist  fanatics.™ Not so Fthel's
younger brother, David. A plodding

youth who never did too well in
school. David regarded his new
brother-inlaw Julius a< an admir-
able intellectual. Exentually. through
the Rosenbergs” influence. David and
his bride, Ruth. alse became Com-
munist sympathizers.

~ 1943, when he was 21 vears old,
David Greenglass was drafted into
the U. 8. Army. He had had some
technical education at Brooklyn Poly-
tech and at Pratt Inctitute, and the
Army trained him to be a machinist.
In July, 1911, he was ascigned to the
Manhattan Project, the hush-hush
group of scientists and Aniny engi-
neers who were developing the
world’s first atomic bomb. He was
sent to Oak Ridge. Tenn.. and then
to Los Alamos, N. M., where he was
put to work ina machuu- shop ralled
the Theta Shap. He was continually
instructed about the ultrasecret na-
ture of the project. but he had no
idea of what actually wa~ under con.
struetion at Los Alamos.
He found out. in November, 1911
— from his 20-vear-old wife. Ruth.
who traveled to Albuquerque to
<pend their second wedding anniver-
sary with him. Juet hefore leaving |
New York, Ruth had a visit from
Juliuc and Fthel Rosenberg. Juliue
said, I know that David is working
on a secret weapon called the atomic
bomh. I want you ta ask him to give
me <pe ific information ahsut the lo-
catirns, the pess - -nel and the experi-
ments conducte< at Los Alamos.”

" for.”

Ruth prote<ted about getting wived
up in un\lhin" of this <ort. But Ro~-
llnn trou know Sas u!
Russia i~ an alhy af the United State-?
’I‘E\“ ‘(U“id'l‘ are ('a'f\i“;ﬂ a :_’"'ﬂl
of the burden of war against
Iascist Germany, The Soviet Union,
therefore, deserves a break o getting
inforestion which the Allies are
to Russia. 1T my-elf have
searched fortwoyears and Puefinally
made contact with a group through
wham 1 ean directly help Russia.™

Ethel Rosenberg also said to
Ruth. “Havent you noticed that F'm
not buving the Daily Worker at the
usual news~tand any more? The rea-
son for that i~ that Julius has finally
attained the ambition of his life—to
be an undercover man in part of the
Soviet espionage system  in  the
United States, At last, he’s doing
really worth-while things for the
cause He can’t be a conspicuous
Communist sympathizer any more,
so he can carry on the secret work
without <uspicion.”

That convineed Ruth. Like David,
she held Julius in high esteem and
felt he must know what was right.
Julius then gave her $150 to help pay
the expenses of her trip—the f[irst
payment of money to be made to the
Greenglasses.

~hare

denving

A FEW days later, Ruth gave Da-
vid Julius” message. He. tgo.
protested at first, but when she told
him Julius’ reasoning. he thought it
over and agreed to give her informa-
tion which <he would memorize and
teansmit to the Rosenbergs. He de.
tailed to her the exact layout of the
Los Alamos base and its principal
buildings. He also told her the names
of the leading scientists who worked
at the project. including those of Dr.
). Robert Oppenheimer. Dr. George
B. Kistiakowsky and Dr. Niels Bohr.
This was vital information. since the
presence of these eminent scientists
could easily tip off the nature of the
project. So secret was the project that
Bohr, for example, was known only
as Dr. Baker. to conceal his true
identity. The Russians may have al-
ready gotten this information from
Fuchs, but. at the very least, the
Greenglass data verified it

In ]anuaxy 1935, Greenglass got

a furlough and went to New York
The next morning. Julius Rosenberg
was at his apartment asking for in-
formation. He wanted specific de-
tails about all the work and experi-
ments known to David at Los Ala-
mos. According to Greengluss. Ros-
enberg then gave him a description
of an atomic bomb, “<o that T would
be able to know what | am looking
This turned out to be the type
of bomb dropped at Hivochima sev-
eral months later. Justice Depart-
ment_imestigator Pollack Say~ that
“mc_}urb mu~t have obtained this
information from material fed to the
«py ring by Dy Fuchs.

That niz sht.at Resenberg’s request,
Cirer -".h- ~at dowr to prepare de-
we-ipt a5 and shetches of the work
he was doig al Les Alamos. He was
one of 10 rmachinists assigned 1o a

conlmued

e o —
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THE SECRET continued

The spy ring was firét exposed

by a Russian embassy clerk

-3

the l)_n'l»:uluwnl of Justiee's Tnternal
Securits Diviaon, 1o prepare a full
repott of the case — &, tudigy pre.
vioushy uneeleased facts, Asigned 1o
the job was Benjamin F. Pollack. a
brilliant Harvard Law Schoul erad-
vate and veteran Justice Departnsent
attorney. For eight months. Pollack
had aceess to all the FBI file< and to
all the evidener and tetimony in the
cas. He interviewed witneees and
the men who arrested and prosecut.
ed the Rosenbergs and their ¢
spirator, Morton Sobell tnow se
ing a Syvear sentence in Alcatraz) .
This veporter, who was aided in bis
research by Government ittorney A,
Warren Littan, worked alony with
Pallack during much of his investi-
gation, Look was given access to the
eatrisive data that went into the
Government report. of which thiz ar-
ticle is an t’\l'll*\l' preview,

HE reporl proves conclusively
T that the Rosenbergs were conviet-
ed by a powerful chain of intetlink-
ing testimony —hacked by strong cir-
cumstantial evidence—that would bhe
una~-ailable in any court in the
world. Tt discloses for the fird time
the atomic secrets transmitted to the
Russians by the Rosenbergs. It re-
veals new information—<uch as the
fact that there were seven other
known American menbers of the
spy ring, two of whom have now dis-
appeared hehind the lion Curtain.

Most important of all, the Givern-
ment’s repost breaks down all the
charges made by the Communists in
their four-year campaign to disered-
it the key Government witnesses in
the case. For example, they seize
upon one of the main points in Wex.
ley’s ook, a trip by Harry Gold, the
~py ring’s chief courier. from Alhu-
querque, N M. to New York City.
Gold testified that he obtained infor-
mation about the atomic bomb from
Rosenberg’s brother-in-law. David
Greenglass, who was then a soldier-
technician at the Los Alamos Atom-
i Project. Gold left Albuquerque,
where Greenglass lived. for New
York by train on Sunday evening.
June 3. 1915, He te<tified that he
then zave the information to Soviet
Viee Consul Anatoli Yakovlev in
New York City at 10 p.m. on Tues-
day. June 3. .

Wealey builds much f his cace
aresud diese dates, Using the evie
e of railroad timetables, he in-
siste izt Gold could ne possibly
have reached New .ot ¢
fore \Vl-«hnz\d;a) morning
therefore his entire testimony was
concocted and invalid.

However, it took Pollack exactly
three days to demolich this point in
the Weles arpument. Firat, Pollack
nuted that Gold never testified that

ne cade the entire trip by train.
Heowiated ol in his vell an |,|'hi.\-
burg Tederal Pricon. where he e
servng a3 vear sentence, and was
told by the excapy that he traseled by
teain only from Ahuquerque to Chy.
cago an the Santa Foe Railioad s Cali.
Jornia Limited. From Chie ago, ~aid
Gold. hetook a United Air Line plane
to Washington “at about 9:307 and
completed the trip to New York by
train, leaving Wachington late in the
afternoon. A check of the FBI files
confiemed to Pollack that this was
the ~ame story Gold had told on July
L0, 1950, after he was arrected.

Pollark’s neat step was to check
with otheisls of United Air Lines.
They said that a passenger arriving
in Chicago on the California Limited
could have flown from Chicago to
Washington an  their Flight 300,
which left at 9:30 a.m. on June 3,
1915, Thix was the Jast picee of evi-
deace tha: Pollack needed to com-
plete his puzzle. He knew that Gold
left Albuquerque by train at 8:10
p-m. on Sunday, arrived in Chicago
at 7:30 a.m. on Tuesday. flew to
Washington from Chicago at 9:30
a.m. on Tuesday and arrived at 2:21
p-m. By taking a train from Wash-
ington at 1:00 p.m.. he reached New
York in plenty of time for his meet-
ing with Soviet Vice Consul Yakos-
lev at 10 p.m. that night.

Using the :ame painstaking de-
tectn > skill Attorney Pollack preced
tazether the entire <tory of the crime,
the trial and the aftermath,

TIH: trail of the crime bezan in
1946, when a Russian code clerk
named leor Gouzenko fled from the
Soviet Embassy in Ottawa and ex.
posed a Canadian spy ring. In one
of Gouzenko's notebooks was the
entry: “Klaus Fuchs, 81 Gearge
Lane, University of Edinburgh, Scot-
land.” Dr.Fuch~wasa German-born,
naturalized British citizen, who had .
been one of the highest-ranking sci-
entists warking on the atomic homb
in the United States. Fuchs was ar-
rested by the British on February 3,
1950, and confessed that he was a
Communist and had been ~pringcon-”
tinuously for the Russians from 1911
to 1949, He admitted that on at east
]“‘N'('ﬂ‘i‘l”“ h" h.'.l‘i ;_'i\ en l(il) secrets
of the atomic bomb 10 a courier in
the United States working for the
Russians —a dark, chunky man he
knew only as “Raymond.™

The FBI Legan an all.out search
for R imnd O Sy 15 1050 -
litte more than two months after
Fuchs wae ziven 3 mavimum sen-
temes b s b s Brgich court—
e s ects g owpot them to Harry
Gold. & chemist at the Philad. lphia
General Hospital, At first. Guld de-
nied evervthing. Then one of the
FBI ashed. “Were you ever in
‘anta e, New Mevico?™ .

said Gold. “In fact, I've

continued




THE SECRET continued

Rosenberg boasted of getting our satellite, atomic-plane secrets

~hop working on o project under the
seneral direction of Dre Kistiakow-
k. one of the warld's top ~erentist-
in the tield of theemedvoamics The
Kistiahow<hy group specialized in
high explosives. The various <cien-
tiste would come into Greenplass
hop with duedtions for mahing
needed pieces of appatatus, and the
machingst- would tool the apparatus
vt of metal,

A his wonk at Les Alamas, Green.
I elass made ~everal so-called “flat-
e lens molds™ As another top
<cientist in the group, Dr. Walter £
Ko<hi. later described them. such
molds were used to form various
combinations of high explosives into
a certain shape so that when they
were detonated, the shoek waves con-
\vlgml on a gi\rn puinl with terdific
force. From what was later divulged
about the Nagasaki-tipe atomic
hamb. it is apparent that Greenglass
was working on the trigger mecha-
nism that sets off the nuclear 1eac-
tion in the bomb. Dr. Kaski testi‘ied
that the shape of the mold is the all-
important factor, and this is what
Greenglass gave to Rosenberg on
that January, 1915, furlough. He
also pave Rosenberg the names of
“possible recruits” at Los Alamaos *for
espionage purposes.” Those were his
exact words. Greenglass™ handwrit-
ing was bad. but Jultus said Fthel
would retype the information as she
Jid with his othes espionage material,

Rosenberg considered &n‘rugluss'
data about the high-explusive mold
<o important that he arranged for a
meeting between Greenglass and a
Russian member of the spy ring. The
meeting was set for a street corner on
First Avenue in New York City. at
11:30 one evening. Greenglass bor-
rowed his father-in-law’s car, and
when he parked at the appointed cor-
ner. Rosenberg came up with a
<tranger. The man got into the car
and. while Rosenberg waited on the
corner, Greenglass drove around for
ahout 20 minutes. As he drmve. the
~tranger interrogated him. He espe-
cially wanted to know the type of
high explosives used. but Greenglass
«ays he could not give positive an-
<wers to such questions, about which
he had no direct knowledge. The
«trange automobie ride ended at the
~treet corner where it had begun.
Rocenberg and the Russian walked off
together. and Greenglass went home.

On that same January furlough,
Rosenberg invited David and Ruth
Creenglase to dinner at hic apart-
ment one night. They were introduced
to a woman there. Rosenberg told
Greenglacs that this woman would
come to Alhuquerque to receive more
information from him. “"However.”
he <aid. i case comeane else comes,
I give you something to identify
him ka7 He then produced the <ide
of a Jello hon cut in two in a jagzed
manner. He cave Ruth Greenglass
one half of the addly cut cardlcard.
Rocenberg kept the other. They were

I

the two pi~-u'~ the Cree -,'I.n--m and
Cold mats hed five month-later. when
Cold showed up in Mbuguerque. Tne
el in the infonmation that Greon.
wlass passed to Gald on that occasion
was a ~hetch of the high explosive
lens. as <ot upin an advanced experi.
ment. It chowed exacthy how the
“iplosion effect™ owhich tripgers
the nuclear reactiont was attained,

tn April, 1945, Ruth Greenzlass
had sone to fv in AR Jus sque o
be near David, She 300 <0 a0 Rosen.
herg’s assurance that money would
be fortheoming from the Russians 1o
cover her living expenses. In Septem-
ber. 1945, she and David returned o
New York when he received another
furlongh. Again. Julivs Rosenbery
wasted no time in coming o see
them. David Greenglass had compiled
a fairly compichensive deseription
of the atomic bomb itwelf. He hnew it
wa~ different {rom the bomh Rosen-
herg had deseribed to him in Janu-
ary.and he called it “the homb which
warks on an implesion effect.” He
did not know that this was the type
that had been dropped on Nagasaki.

Greenglass  gave Rosenberg 2
cross-section sketeh of the homb and
12 pages of explanatory material.
Rosenberg paid him $200. Again,
Fihel Rosenberg retyped the ma-
terial and corrected the grammar.
While this was being done. Green-
glass and Rosenberg chatted. and
Rosenberg told him that he had
stolen a2 seeret proximity fuse from
the Emerson Radio Company, where
he worked as an engineer, and had
given it to the Russians. When Ethel
Rosenberg had finished the typing.
Julius burned Greenglass® original
notes in a frying pan and flushed the
ashes down the toilet.

DES;‘ITE Rosenberg’s urgings to
stay on as a civilian at Los Ala-
mos in order to rontinue ~pying for
him.Creenglas< got a di~charge from
the Army in February. 1916, He re-
turned to New York and entered a
machine-shop business. Julius Ros-
enberg was one of his partners,

Between 1916 and 1950, accord-
ing to Greenglass, he had many con-
versations with Rosenberg about the
latter’s continuing espionage activi-
ties. Once. Julius offered to have the
Russians pay Greenglass’ living ex-
penses if he would resume his edu-
ration under the G.1. Bill of Rights
at a good engineering college like
M.LT. Julius made it clear. David
told _the FBI, that the purpose of
this was to “eultivate the frieand<hip
of people L had known at Lo~ Mamos
and also acquire new [riend-hips
with people whao were in the field of

. nuclear energy.”

Jultue told David that he was pav-
ing for other students to 2o to ~<chool
in various upstate New York univer-
sities, He also told him that he had
agents in npstate New York and in
Ohio who were feeding him cecret
defense infonmation which he was
transmittirg to the Russians. He

mentioned <pecifivally that he was
;_'t'llin‘, information from someane at
the Genecal Electric
Sehenectady . NOY and Teom some
one in Cleveland, Ohio, Onee, hetald
Greenglass that, while he was in
Cleveland, he visited ane of his can-
tacts at the Warner-Swasey turret-
lathe plant.

Several times, Julios czoke to
David abiot o callege clas oz of
Torl Barr. o helas
matheriatician and physicist, whe
had worked on . ematical
problems of lannching a <, plat-
form earth <atellite ™ (Seme Gosvern:
ment officials believe that Bare gave
thi-= data to Rosenberg in 191700
l(nwnln’r;,! also hoasted that he had
received the mathenatios of an stom-
i plane from one of his contacts,
Later. Rosenberz admitted a close
friendhip with Alfred Sarant. an en-
gineer who had worked on this proj-
ect. Barr vanished in Europe in 1917,
Sarant escaped to Mevico with the
wife of hi: best friend. Then he. too,
di~appeared. It is presumed that hoth
are now behind the Tran Curtain.

Rosenberg told Greenglass about
his methads of communicating with
the Russians. “He told me that if he
wanted to zet in tough with the Rus.
sians, he had a meafis of communi-
cating with them in a motion-picture
theater. an alcove where he would
put microfilin or messages arnd the
Russians would pick it uwp. 1 he
wanted to sec them in person, he
would put 3 message in there and by
prearrangement lhe_\ would meet at
seme lonely <pot on Long l:land.”
The Rosenbergs showed Greenglass
zifts they had received "as a reward
from the Russians"—twowatches and
a console table. The consale table was
hullcm‘ed out. and Julius told him he

Company in

bie onooe

I3

, used it for microfilming. Greenglass

frequently saw this table in the Ros-
enberg home.

By 1930, the Rosenbery Gr
slass business partnec-hip had brok.
et up and Greenglass didn’t see his
Lrother in Law <o frequentls. But one
morning in February, an exeited
Rosenberg came te his apartment.
He told s Va0 N s Puchs had
been arsesied i Eagland. “Do vou
remember that man who came to <ee
vou in Abuquerque?” asked Rowen
berg, “Well. Fuchs was also one of
his contar 1.7 He told Greenglass
Ye'd have toleave the country. David
~ar! he dido’t Keew how he could do
it bet Julios said. “Oh. they let other
yeople ot whao are far more impor-
tant than you are. They let Juel Barr
out. and e was a member of our es-
ptonage ring.”

szgv.n.\.\s <aid he'd think it
vver. However his wife was had-
Iy butoed inan aceident. and soon
afterward <he pave birth to their sec-
ond child. so he did nothing about
plauning his escape. Late in May.
Rosenberz came to see him again.
This time, he had with him a news-
paper detailing the arrest of Harery
Gold. “Now vou have to leave the
country,” he said. He gave Green-
zlass £1.000 and promised him $6,-
000 mare. He instructed him to get
five sets of passport photos of him-
~elf and his famaly. and he «aid that
he, Rosenherg. would obtain inocu-
lation certificates for the Greenglass-
s from a doctor he knew. He told

* thew to go to Mexico, using the inoc-

ulation certificates tourist
cards at the border.

In Mexico City, Greenglass was to
write a letter to the secretary to the
Soviet Ambassador. signing it “L
Jackson.” Three day < later. he was to
2o to the statue of Columbhus in the
Plaza Colon at 5 p.m.. carrving a
zuide to the city. with his little finger
inserted into the pages. Said Green-
glass, “I was to wait until a man

continued
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THE SECRET continuead

The FBI caught three just as

they were plannlng to flee

came up close to me and then [ was
tn=ax, “That iz a magnificent <tatue,”
and that I was< from Oklahoma and
hadn't seen a stotue like it bLefore.
That man was to say, "Oh, there are
much more beautiful statues in Par-
i~.” That was to be our idemtification.
Then, he was ta ’i\:: nme passports
and additional money so I eould go
on with my trip.” Greenglass was to
repeat the same procedure at the
statue of Linnacuc in Stoekholm.
where he would be given mears of
transportation to Ceechosloyakia,

REENGLASS had the passport pho-
G tos taken the following Sunday.
He zave five sets to Julius but hept a
\I\lh set, which he later turned over
Yo the F BI. Rosenbe rg told him that

l ‘ln Finsell would h.ue to flee to Mex-

ico because Elizabeth Bentley, ex-
Communist spy courier, knew about
his spv activitiesg A week later, he
gave Creengla‘ an additional
81,000, They took a walk to discuss
David’s escape plans. During the
walk, they met a Mr. and Mrs. ler-
man Eincohn, who stopped to chat
for a few minutes with David, com-
pletely unaware of his espionage in-
volvement. A few days later, how-
ever, Greenglas< informed Rosenherg
that he had changed his mind. He
was not zoing 1o flee. By now, he
knew he had commitied a heinous
crime and he was resigned to face the
consequences. He was waiting when

E_.lhr I'BI agents came to his apartment

on June 13,
Four weeks after the arrest of Da-
vid Greenglass, Julius and Ethel Ros-

;enberg were picked up. They denied

y

seversthing.

The FBl then fanned

out to determine where else the tor-
tuous espionage trail led. Methodi-
cally, they interviewed every one of

!
|

i

Rosenbery’s classmates at C.C.N.Y,
Un July 20, 1950), they came upon a
man nmamed Max Elitcher, who was
not in Bosenberg’s class but who had
Known him in college.

Elitcher had been employed as an
engineer in the Bureau of Ordnance
of the \an v Departinent in Washing-
ton from 1938 to 1948, He wnrked
on computers for antiaircraft fire
control. He told the FBL that Ros-
enberg visited him in Y ashington in
1911 and vainly tried to induce him
16 juin his espionage ring. He <aid
Rosenberg told him he merely had to
bring him blueprints from his shop
and that he'd photograph them and
return them the next day. To try to
comvinee him, Rosenberg told him
that Elitcher’s best friend and former
roommate was among the many sci-
entists who were furnizhing informa-
tion to him for transmission to Rus-
sia. The man'’s name? Morton So-
bell. He worked at the General Elec-
tric Compary in Schenectady.

To_the FBI men, this was another
missing fink ,n‘cn"lass had told
them of the espiunage contact whom
Rosenberg, visited frequently at the
G.E. plant in Schenectady.

LITCHER continued to talk, In
19106, he said, Sobell—who had
reeruited him into the Conununist
party—asked him for a secret pam-
phlet about a fire-cantrol systemn on
which he was working. When Elitcher
refused to give it to him. Sobell said,
“Why don’t you talk to Julius Rosen-
berg about it?” He also sent him to
see Rosenberg when Eliteher decided
to leave the Covernment. Rosenberg
tried to persuade him to ~tay on and
do espionage work for him, but Elit.

cher said no.
In at least nine such fruitless at-
continued
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THE S8ECRET conunuod

Seven members of the spy ring

here escaped prosecution

trmpts to enlict Elitcher in the <py
ting. Rosenberg openly told him
about his own espionage activities.
Sobetl too, admitted his involvement
to Elitcher, On one occaston, in July.
1918, Elitcher visited Sobell in New
York. and Sobell told him that he
had <ome valuable espionage infor-
mation - in a can of ilm that he
should have given to Rosenberyg come
time aco. Sobell a<ked Elitcher to
drive downtown with him while he
delivered the film 1o Rosenlers
Flitcher waited out-ide the Bsen.
berg apartment while Sobell made
the delivery.

Th" ’l;l nNow Imon L‘(l ill oan S‘)l"‘ll.
Thev Tieeovered that he failed to
report for work at his job at the
Reeves Tnstrument Company hegin.
ning on June 16 the day after David
Greenglass was arrested. On June 21,
Sobell had withdrawn practically all
his memey flnln hi« bank aceount,
and on Jum 22 he had flown to Mex-
ico with hu- #tize family. As ccon
as he arrived, he ca<hed in his return
plane tickets.

Using several pseudunyms, Sobefl
attempted to hook pacsage to Furope.
On August 16, 1950, he was appre-
hended in Mesico City by the Mexi.
can Federal Secarity Police, He was
foreibly taken to the UL So bonder

yoand deported as an undesirable alien.

FBI agents werte waiting to arrest
him as he was espelled arross the

border into Larede, Texas.

OBELL was the only ane of cight
kuown memberc of the <py ring
to ~tand trial withthe Ro<enberg~and
Greenglass, Twao members of the ring
had di~apprared, and the Govern-
ment felt there was not enough evi-
dence. bevond a reasonable doubt,
to convict the other five—two seien-
tists and three women. The trial he-
gan on March 6. 1951, in the United
States Court Huuse in Foley Square
in New York. Tt lacted exactly 31
dave and the Communist press bare-
Iy tank notice of the proceedings.
" The Government's main witnesses
were Gold, Fhitcher and the Green-
who recounted the same <to.

Thargh she waz named o the in-
dictment. Ruth Greenglass was not a
defendant. The Government attor-
nevs geasoned that her part in the
plot had heen primmarily a passive one
and that if <he. too, had to<tand oial,
they Ini;:hl lose the co ulu'xnlinn “of
their ke v witness, David Greenglise,
Thete were twae high lights 1o
trial. The first came Jux':“jv ("n---n
alass’ testimony. So secret was the
material he had passed to Rosenberg
that there was a great debate within
the Government a- tao whether it
“ xuu! jeopatrdize the sec urity of the
to reveal Tt ‘nocou
sof the prosecuti. - <aff m
with the A\l Hneogy Commis
and with the Joint Cong

Committee on Atomic Fuergy. It was
agrevd that unlese wome material

wis dischosed=to indicate its highly
secrel nature—the entire case ml"lll
be dismissed. A top officiab of the
Atomie Energy Commission. Wil
liam Denson. was assigned to <t in
court and declassify the material
line by line—recla~<ifving it as “‘se-
cret” after it was used as evidence.

As it turned oul. this wasn't nec-
escary In a surprise move. Juliu«
Rosenberg’s defense counsel, Eman-
gei 1. Bloe ‘h. arose and “a< an \mer-
iean citizes. and a~ a person who
owes hic allezianee to this cuuull),“
maoved that the confidential elar-
acter of the material be pre-erved by
showing it only to the court and lu
the jury. Afier a long discussion,
Judge teving Kaufman dgrzul m iun-
it lhr d|>,du>unf of the material.

T HE «econd high light of the tris]
came during the testimony of
Julius Ruse nbvr"—-uhu like hi~ mff'
deniedevery allt-"alluu Severaltimes,
Rocenberg wa- askt’d about hi~ Comn. .
munist party affiliations (the F3I
had hi< card number and a complite
rf-purr on all W< party aetivi

But he ook Tthe” lluﬁh Ninendn
each time vn grounds uf ~elf-inerin
nation. He was a<ked, - it nota {2
that in February, l’)H you trans
ferred from Branch 16.B of the Ta-
du~trial Divicion of the Communist
party, to the Eastern Club of the
First Ascembly District under t-an--
fer number 1217977

Ruwr'x'lmrg flatly said,
answer.

LS. Attorney Trving Saypol read

a statement Rosenberg had made in
I‘)h when he was thr“(d with fe-
ing a Commuuist and sucpended
fmm hix Government jub with the
Army Signal Corps. The state-vent,
inaletter written to the Signal Corp |
was: 1 ami not now and never have
been 2 Communist member. | kiow
nothing ahout branches, divisions,
clubs or transfers. | never heaid
either of the division or the clul -e-
ferred to. 1 had nothing to do with
the so-called trander. Either the
charge is based on a case of mist-k-
en identity or a complete falschood.
In any eveot, it has not the slightest
basis of fact.”

Savpaolashed, ™
a ~tatement?” .

Rosenberg teplied. 1 refuse 1o an-
SWer any qun'rliun on the contents of
that letter.” His attornes. Fmanuel
Bl ch then directed him to answer
ves to the question, and he did.

TAME nght,” continued Sayvpal,
“was that answer true st the time
vou made i1

I s+ fuse to answer on the ground-
of self ination.”

Acie £ to Government Attor-

. ». such evasions, plas

- ntrudictions inhis h'~l|mnn\.
kl”1 d any sympathy the jury might

I refu-e to

Did you make such

continued




THE SECRET continued

The Reds complained the trial
was an anti-Semitic plot

have had toward Rosenberg, Where-
as the Government hrought in 18 cor.
rohorating witnesses in adidition to
Flitcher. Gold aud the Greenglases,
anl two minor outside witnesses ap
peared for the defendant<. Julius and
Ethel Rosenberg testified for them-
whes. Morton Sobell didu't even
take the stand to utter a single word
in his own defense. The jury Lironght
in a verdict of guilty again<t all three.

O\ April 5, 1951, Judge Kaufinan
paszsed sentence an the defend-
ants. He <aid. I consider vour crime
worse than murder. .. Fhelieve vour
conduct in putting into the hands< of
the Russians the A-bamb .. has al-
ready caused. in my opinion. the
Communist aggression in Korea,
with the resultant casualties eveeed-
tnz SO.000. and who knows hut mil-
hions more of innocent |)u.ph may
pay the price of vour treason.” He
then sentenced Julius and Fihel Ros.
enberg to death in the electric chair.
<ohell 2ot 30 vears, and Greenglass.
15, H.;rr\ Gold was alre: iy ~erving

0-year sentence for his part in lhe
F uchs case.

The nation accepted the verdict
and the sentences: the Communists
virtually iznored them. But then an
ainazing thing happened. [n Vuzust,
1051, thr ('nmmunhl press suddenly
adopted the Rosenberg case as a
cause célébre. The Rosenhe rgs and
Sobell were convicted on -nm-urled
evidence, they <aid. as innocent vie-
tims of an anti-Semitic witch hunt.
By December. 1951, the campaign
wa~ in high gear with the formation
of the \ational Committee to Secure

Justice in the Hosenberg Cace. The
v ol anti-Semitiom reac “hed it pu -k
with the world. wide depten-te ane
wn the evening of the P\IM'II'"'?,.'*.
eNeCutions,

When Pallack he rean his repart on
the Rosenle rg case in 1990, he was
faced with 4 furml.l.ll le task. A« he
puts it. “When vou read the Weiles
hook without Lnn\\ul' the facte of
l'w case. it makes aut a pl.lu thile <t

Rut on vareful analv~i-. vou can
hml very clever bias, very <hresdhy
employe . Wealey stressed oy the
aspects of the h\lnm-n\ that were fa-
vorable to his cide”

First. Pallack thimself o Jewr be-
zan to investigate the seasons why
the Communicts belatedly took on
the case a~ a great anti-Nemitic is-ue.
He <ave, "It happened at a <erious
time for the Connnunist party in the
nited States. In “u“il Stalin had
]u~l launched an anti-Semitic came
paign of hic owne and had jailed <ev.
eral distinguished Jewish phyeicians
in the so-called doctor<” plot. In the
catellite countries. Jewich  leaders
<tch az Slansky and Rajk had heen
tried and executed for treason, As a
result. Jewish Communists in the
Frnited States had hecome disillu.
sioned and were deserting the party
in droves. So the Awerican Polit-
buio ~eized oo the Rose
which it had ~tudiously ignored to
that moment—as a desperate move to
divert attention fram Russian anti-
Semitism. It was a diabolically <ue-
cessful move. Not onhy did it cucceed
in distracting attention from Russia
and the satellites, but it ereated doubt
in many minds and took in hundyeds

o —
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Syrupy Sam

. Syrup-sweet, drink-mixer Sam -

The concoctions he fixed made imbibing a sham.,
They were mawkish, terribly sugary-tasting
The mixers he used were not light, dry or bracing.
In a highball the liquor should be joined without fail
To the less sweet flavor of sparkling
Caonada Dry Ginger Ale.

Make this 'T_wu-sip"highhall test, we dare you!

If a Canada Dry Ginger Ale Highball is new to you,
you're due for a terrific treat! Try it in your favorite
drink.. .. take two sips. .. no more. You'll discover the
lighter, drier, less sweet mixer you’ve been searching for!

The subtle, superior flavor of Canada Dry Ginger
Ale never dominates your highball. And it keeps your
drink fresh and sparkling to the very last sip.
Reason: it's blended Yrom an ex-
clusive Canada Dry formula that
brings out the full flavor of any
liquor.

You’tl find this the highball
mixer you've been looking for. GINGER ALE Umo®
Longing for! Try it tonight!
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THE SECRET continuea

The Government report proves,

all Red charges are false

of thousands of dullars from non-
Communi-t- allover the warld.

vin all the facts Land, Pol

Wn;nk provecded G diacct the
Conununist arzument ane by one,
St does nat pv'unil his u-mp|"ll'
analveis o this ane T, Toq f-.“v-uin;_'
are the gty Comn vt o harges,
and the Government’ s anawers:

Communist charge: The «clec
tean of the Roseubery jury was part
of the frame up Althoush atmost a
thicd of the popndation of New York
i~ Jewishe thete was ot g ~inele Jow
on the jurv. The Government's
answer: The deleses 2ad 1200 per-
senptaors chatlesess W more than
usual. That meaas thae they cauld
theow out 120 prospeative jurors
without ziving any reason whatever.
Of five jurois with obn ioushy Jewish
nates. the prosecution threw  out
onb unes the defease removed four
by challenge, For example. the neat-
todast juror sgplected was a Jew. He
was rejected B the defense,

Communist charge: Judge Iy
ing Kaufman was hiased and unfair
to the defense throughout the trial.
Himeelf 2 Jew. he was leaning over
backwards to prove that Jew - are not
soft on commuanizm. Similarly. Wex-
fev save. “Whenever he had the
slightest wppottunity 1o da ol he
mnnu;:-nl to exacerbate the defense
by tossing in ~ome remark that wauld
humiliate. ridicule. vonfuse or throw
thesn off bulanee.” The Govern-
ment’s ansvwer: The hest way to e
plv to this charge i to quote. divecths
from the recard. the remarks of chief
defense counsel Emanuel H. Bloch at
the end of the trial. Bloch <aid o
Judge Kaufman. 1 for one. and |
I"i“k J” “l.\ l"l"'r'u'l,‘"l. f""l lh"l .\IIU
have heen c-_\lrwllc-l) courteous to us
and vou have afforded us lawvers
every privilege that a lawver <hould
expect ina criminal case. ... We feel
that the trial has been conducted . | .
with that decoruin and dizaity that
hefit an American trial.™

Communist charge: Harry
Gold is a pathological liar. He made
up the entire fantasy of the spy plot
to hoay the warld and to <ee his name

in headlines. He i« mentally abnor.

mal. Likewise. Wesley cavs. “Piison
for Gold represented almost a canctu-
arv. a retreat.” The Government's
answer: I difficult to beliese that
amvone would make up a <tary that
would nethin 30 sears in privon. Be-
stde~. the one wday o tl-«lrn} the
story of a “pathalogical liar™ in
court i o bring in pavehiatrist- and
witnessex to refute hime and to tear
his allegations apart in cross-exam-
i“-l'i'”L 'rll(‘ ’:”‘('“l'('l: ‘I('{('ll"'
didn’t introduce a single withess to
cast doubt on Gald's testimony . and
they didn’t put him on the cand far
as much ac g single word af
“wamation,

Communist charge: There s

RO

no proof that Harry Gold was in New
Mevica to meet Fuche and Green-
clase, The FBU got him 1, sl o«
registration cacd from the Hilton
Hatel in Mbuquerque after he was
arrested five Vedars later, Thes chose
the Hilton because it is the anly ho-
tel in Abuquenque which Kevpe it~
registration cards fug than
thiee The Covernment™s
answer: [Uis preposterogs 1o ~ug-
sest that the FBE would do cuch o
thing, or that it could act anway with
it af e tried. Hotod v-||||:|n-_\o-~:~ and
f""”r‘!\ "““lll ha\ t I"'"" ‘“’)Il')"l].l"l'
to prove the falsity of the tegistration
cardland experts could have et
fied that the ink was< anly a few
months old inctead of five vears,
With ~uch obvious coures open Lo
the Rn‘(-nlwrg defense. they vertain-
v would have taken advantaze of
them —and de-troved the entire Goy -
ermnent case —if they thought the
charge had any validity. The regis-
tration card was never challensed in
coull,

Communist charge: David
Creenglacs intelligent
enough 1o absoth complicated infor.
mation about the atomic bomh or to
sheteh it cormponent parts. [fe was
just a e hanic, He never sraduated
from any of the tes hnie il <hools he
attended. Foreigzn «cientist and ane
of \merica™ top atomic experts. Dr,
Harold €. Ures. insist that he
couldn’t possibly understand - and
therefure could not thansait —atomic
data. The Government™s answer:
Greenglass didn’t graduate from
~chool because he worked at night
and had to drop oot when his <ched:
ule hecame toa rigorous. However.
he was ~hilled ennugh technically to
bhecome assistant foreman  of his
highly important <hop at Los Ala.
mos. None of the foreign <cientists
or Dr. Urev ever saw Greenslass,
They have uo hnowledge of the ma-
terial he transmitted because it was
impounded by the court. None of
them. moreaver, was ever called by
the defense to rest Greenglass” intel-
lectual and technical capacity, On
the other hand. a key Gosernment
witness. Drl Walter Koski, was an
eminent atomic ~cientist. He was ane
of Greenglass<uperines. Hehnew him
at the Los Alamos laburatory and he
heard all of the <ecret evidence in
court. Dr. Koski testified that Green-
glass” sketch of the high-explosive
teas mold was “substantially an ae-
curate representation of a ~kheteh |
made about that time at 1o Ala-
mo~"" He identified other of Green-
zla=< ket b~ as “reasonably accu-
rute.” He deseribied Greenglass tedi.
mony esplaining the  <ketches  as
“reasopably aceurate” il Koski
asked, "Was the defendant
Creenglass in a position where, by
reason of his emplovinent in the
Taeta Shop, he could ~ee the ket hes
which yeu torned over”” Koski an-

IO g
redars,

wWis ot

LA TN

continued

If

|




SANMIGUEL ALLENDE

7/
.-.An Anist’s Paradise... just one of

Mexico’s many romantic colonial citics.
Here like clscw.hcrc throughout’ the
country, you'll expericnce unforgerrable
theills, bask in spring - like
weather and enjoy genuinc
bospitalicy. You will be reaily
happy vacationing in Mexico.

MEXICO auaits you.
Your travel agent will 11l you.

MEXICAN  GOVERNMENT TOURIST BUREAU

bvs Jobrer 83 Menco Cay

LOS ANGELES, CALIF 306 Wish 2 80
R 27-€ Monroe St Suite Yo 33
HOUSTON. TEX. 142 M Esperson Bag 301 Saleer A,er o
MIAMI FLA 45 Caly™ 9y &
NEW ORLEARS, LA 203 St Char'es S
NEW TORK. W Y 30 50 Ave Mo 301 Roges'estr
“1?.0 29 T
MONTREAL CANADA
TORONTO. CANADA
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THE SECRET continued

Rosenberg had big sums of Red

money available for his use

swered, “He was™ Tt s significant
that the critios of the Case—among
them Wesley - never mention this
poertion of D, Koski's testimony .
Legal experts <av that the Ko-ki
statements were the st illlpull.llll
evidence in the catire trial,

Communist charge: The
coushed Greenglass in prison to 3
~orh the technical details of the
atomic bomh, The Government's
answer: There hus never been a
shred of proof affered to support this
charge, even though Greenslass was
incatcerated in a el where dozens
of other prisoners obeerved him at
all times, During the trial, moreover,
defense counsel Emanuel Bloch made
several vain atterupts th i eredit
(:l.'('”:_!l.'lﬁ“ l(""l“i":l' ('ll“lp Tecy ¢
with unexpected  trick  questions.
Once. for example. he aked him
~uddenly. Do vou know what an
isotape 15?7 Greeagl <hot bhack:
“An isotope is an element having the
same atomic structure but having a
different atomic weicht.™

terial allegedly ira ~mited oy
class to R-vm-n_lwrg. w senerally
known in scientific ciccles and of no
value to the Russians. The Govern-
meat’s answer: The hest reph 1o

doen’t require that the ('-pinn.l;v.‘
information be paseed to an [SIGHTI

Hothe material is claesified “weeret™

by the UoS)amd it s civen to an)
foreizn country even a fir iendly ane,
for that country . advantage, that i-
envuzh to convict, Fis not even nec
essary o prove inpury to the Laoited
Sates,

Communist charge: How can
anyone believe that the Roerabier s
were ~pies when they lived in <uch
pn\c'rlyﬂfirk-'n circum-taneces?
Why wauld they have received just
two watehes and o consale table as a
reward for espionage? Spies don’t
work for peanut-. The Govern-
ment's an<wer: Professional ~pries
don’t wonk for peanut-. bt political
fanatics da, when they think they are
~etving the cau-e. Besides. there i<
considerable evidence proving that
Rosenberg had mones available o
him when he uweeded it He save
Greenzlass 35000 fur his escape to

Mexico, 839K o f \”ﬁn h was identi -

fied it cour* 1. ha ng hwes toraed
crer do Greene! s lawver, Q. Juhn
Rogze. 3+ Goe 2glass” brother-in
law. {ouis Vil

// The FBI found twa faitly expen-

thisis Do Koskhi™s testimony . He told

the court. “To the Leat of my koowl-
edge and {that of| all of ‘m: ol
leagues who were imvolved in this
field, there was no information in
texthooks or journals on this par-
ticular subject. It was a new and
original field.”

Communist charge: The Gov. *

ernment tried the Rosenbergs ille-
zally. They were tried foi treason un-
der the espionage laws because the
Govermnent couldnt prove Russia
was an enemy. The Government's
answer: The statute under which
the Rusenbergs were convicted

sive  watche<s In the Ru-enbergs’-
apartent. In courr Julia~ Rosen-
berg ~aid he Lousht one from an
itinerant sale-ican. another foom a
pu~beart pedidier, He did not ~ub-
stantiate thi in any wav. He main-
tained that he bouzht the consale
table at Macy™s department <tore fur
in e produced no evie
dence. Mrs. Faelvn Cox. a part-time
maid for the Ru-enbergs, te~tifying
for the Government. =qid that the
console table wa~ the hest piece of
furniture the Rosealierss had, Mrs.
Rosenbery told hee “it was a gift~
sort of a late wedding present.” One
of the two vutside witnes<es called by
the defense was Thanas V. Kellv . an

continued
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“Excuse my back.”

Modern Medical Discovery

Puts Muscular Pain
To Sleep As Never
Before Possible

aching muscle tissues. Fragrant, soothing,

relieves backache und shoulder stiffness
caused by driving. drafts or just plain
“nerves” Use INTRACEL. 100, to relieve
aches and pains of stff neck muscles,
muscular Jumbago, simple neuritis and
neuralgin, sore arm and Charley Horse.
INTRACEL gives temporary relief from
minor pains of arthritis and rheumatism,
I not completely satisfied,
your druggist will refund
your full purchase price.

Intracel

PENETRATING ANALGESIC
Popular 2 oz. Size .. .. S
YOU SAVE V3 WITH Tne
New 6 oz. Economy Size $298

This revolutionary new pain treatment
penctrates through the skin, deep into

unbelievably effective INTRACEL

YOA LABORATORIES, LOS ANGELES AND NEW YORK

Shrinks Hemorrhoids

Science Finds Healing Substance That
Relieves Pain— Shrinks Hemorrhoids

relieve pain — without surgery.

. In case after case, while gently reliev-
ing pain, actwval reduction (shrinkage)
tock place,

Most amazing of all — results were so
thorough that sufferers made astonish-
g statements like “Piles have ceased
to be a problem !

The secret is a new healin substance
(Bio-Dyne®) — discovery of a world-
famous research institute,

Tiis substance is now available in
Suppusitory or cintment form under the
name Preparai-sn H.* Ask for it at all
drug counters—fmoneyv back cuarantee. *®

Tense, Nervous
Headaches Need
This Relief

A survey shows 3 out of 4 doctors recom-
mend the famous ingredients of Anacin 10
relieve pain. flere’s why Anacin gives
betier toral effect in pain relicf than aspi-
rin or any huffered a<pirin:

mup ACTS INSTANTLY: Anacin goes to wark iastantly,
Brings fast celicf to source of your paia.

el MORE EFIECHIVE: Anacin it hile 3 dovtar's pre.
Thatis, Anazin wentaine uot ene bat
on of medicall, proven ingredients,

Anacin Tablets simply con not upset
voar stemach.

@l LESSENS TENSIOM Anacin alwe reduces ncrvous .

wnon, haves you selawst, Loecling fine afltey

pain gwes, Buy Adacin tuda, ' ANACING®

New Way Without Surgery

For the first time science has found a
new he‘rl»]mg substance with the astonish-
ing ability to shrink hemorrhoids and to

.
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,Ve” ..handsome
CABINET KITCHEN

refrigerotor - stove - freezer - sink

only 297 wide

Perfect for offices,
patios, recreation rooms, motels ond
apartments. Combines refrigerator,
stove, freezer and sink — also
available with oven. Natural wood
and white finishes.

WRITE FOR FULL DETAILS TO
GENERAL AIR CONDITIONING CORP.
Dept. B-11 4542 E. Dunhom St.
tos Angeles 23, California

GEHerul (he RATIONWIDE SALES

AND SERVICE

STICK WiTH

[EPAGE’S

Trademark

TAPE AND GLUE

WHEN YOU MOVE...

send Imth your new and old addresses to
LOOK, Des Mautnes 4, lowa. Please send

them at least five wecks before nwving

day to be sure of vninterrupted sciviee
18 2957

THE SECRET continued

attornes for Vaev's who testified that
a ~ale<<lipcould not he furnished be-
cause the records for that vear had
been destroved, Oncroscexamina-
tion. however. Kelly <aid that deliv.
erv tecords might be available and
that city <ales-tan records were avail.
able. Either one of these could have
~cored a vital point for the Rosen-
bergs' case if they had heen cubmit-
ted as evidence. Thr_\ were nol,
Communist charge: [ a- the
FBI claimed. the console table was
Cused OT Tmierofibning. why was it
not seized and brought inoas evi
dence? The Government’s an-
_.swer: The <imple truth is that the
-‘\ ,";' ('()ul(l nut I‘l"‘l lhf‘ "1'""(]!5
“table in the Rosenbergs" apartment
when they were arrested. Long after
the tiial. it was found by a leftowing
newspaperman in Ro~enberg’s moth-
e’s home. 1 the defense knew where
the table was, why didn’t it hring it
in and prove that it ideed had come
from Macy’s? Concerning the table’s
use for photography. the Rosenhergs’
maid testified that, though it was the
hest piece of furniture the Rosen-
bergs had. they habitually kept it in

i

‘]a dark closet. The FBI visited an
":aparlmenl at 63 Morton Street in
" New York City, which they knew
Rosenberg  had  frequented.  The
apartment, they discovered. con-
tained very little furniture. It was
_;ﬁll('(l, instead. with workbenches. In
i fthe kitchen. the FBI found a reflec-
M tor-type flood famp. the Kind used in
photography. The apartment had
been rented by AHred Sarant. whe
fled the country with the wife of his
hest fricad when the case hroke.
Communist charge: The FBI
i “must have concocted David Green-
Uiglass’ storv. hecause Greenglass told
‘many maore details in court than he
. did when he was first arrested by the
'FBI_The Government’s answer:
13 This brings up a fascinating develop-
ment. Shaortly after the trial. some-
one broke into the office of 0. John

R(Iggf. Cr(‘(‘n"! 3 la\\")(’r. .'l"(l 5(("?

all his files pertaining to the case.

Copies of the files turned up later in

Paris. in the office of a French law-

ver. and were ta hecome the hasis of

defense motions hefore the U. S,

Supreme Court 1o <et aside the con-

victions. They are also relied upon

heavily in Wexley's hook. Unhappily
for Wexlev, the stolen files contained
, data only about Greenslass® first in-
terviews with the FBL In subsequent
I interviews, he revealed much more
information.

Communist charge: There was
absolutely no corrohorating  evi-
dence to substantiate the Gold-Green-
glass storv. The Government’s
answer: This iz alie. There was cor-
roharating circumstantial evidence
at almost every turn. The day after
Gold said he gave the Greenglasses
8500 in Albuquerque. for example,
Ruth Greenglass deposited 3100 in
the Alhuquerque National Trust and
Savings Bark. On the same day. she
bought a 859 war hond at the First
National Bank of Alhuquerque. Simi-
larly, Rosxenberg's last pavment to
Creenglass ended up in Greenglass’

lawver's office. The Rusenbergs’
matid the  testimony
about the console table: a |rl|}-;c'inll.
Dr.Georse Bernhadt confirmed that
’(""'"I '_' .I‘L"l' 'lilll l‘"llul LRI (N i
nation certiticate for “a friend oing
to Mevico™: Mre and M~ Fineohn
testified that they miet Greenglass
and  Ro-enbery on the dav 0o
Greenzlass <aid he and hi- ' ather.
indaw teok a walk ta dise o< theis
eecape plans: a photezrapher named
Ben Schneider. who made passpont
photos of the Roseaber;: famihcon.
firmed ~tatement that
Rosenbers himself was planning to
Teave the ey, Fa-Communist ~p
courier Flizabeth Bentley  testified
that <he olten received t~-pim

carrnhorated

Creenelase

e an

formation over the phone {rom a |

man named “Julins” and that “Ju-
lius™ was later identified to her by
her Communist <py hos<. Jacoh Go-
los. as “an engineer who lives in
Knickerbocker Village.” Rosenberg’s
addiess,

Communist charge: VMorton
Sobell was convicted anly on the tes.
timony of Max Elitcher. who was in.
duced by the FBI to 1g-tify falsely
in order to <ave TnselPirom a per-
jury indictment ¢{or having swaorn,
in an application for a Government
job, that he was not a Communi=t),
The Government’s answer: Flit-
cher was in no jeopardy whatever an
this charge. The <tatute of limita-
tions had long since run out. and he
could not be prosecuted even if the
Govermment wanted to. Hic attorney
certainly must have informed him of
this. Besides. Sohelf’s awn actions
contributed to his comiction more
than anyvthing else. He left hix job
the day after the arrest of David
Creenglass, a man he didn’t even
know. He then fled with his family
to Mexico, Sin Mevican witnesses tes-
tified that he used aliases <uch as
Marvin Salt and V. Rand as he at-
lcmp(wi to arrange passage to
Europe. and that he <aid he was in
Mevico to avoid going hack into the
U. S. Anny. though he never had
been in the Armiy. An American wit-
ness. William Danziger. testified that
he received letters from Sobell from
Mevxico (with an alias in the (eturn
addresst, ashing him to forward en-
closed letters 1o Sobell's <ister-in-law.
And. finallv. Sohell refused to take
the stand in his own defense.

Communist charge: Morton
Sobell was heaten and Kidnapped hy
the Mexican police and tured over
to the I'BL in violation of inter-
national Taw. The Government’s
answer: There is no proof of this
lwuliu;: and mistreatinent. except for
Sobell’s sav-o. He didn’t even men.
tion it until after the tial. If <uch
deplotable  treatment  actually  oc.
curred. why didn’t he or his wnife
take the <tand to tell the <tury? It
alimost certainly would have evoked
sympathy from the jury. Only last
vear. in denying a motion for a new
trial hased on this charge. Judge
Irving Kaufman said. I find it diffi-
ol ts helieve that a man who was
cerzed and blackyacked. ar he
claimed, would not have imunedi

mntinee}
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Yes, happy meals—the whole
family loves the better nafural flavor
of natural. unprocessed Carolina
Brand and River Brand Rice—and
Mom is happy because cooking is
so fast and simple.

TASTES BETYER NATURALLY!
COOKS QUICK NATURALLY!

RIVER SBRAND
Populor
ow-cout
medium

grois

CAROLINA
SRAND

King size
eatea long

rain rice.

READY TO EAT
3¢ fast as any rice!

14 Minutes from Box to Plate.
Fast Cooking Recipeson Every Box.ﬁ
RIVER B2 AND RICE MILLS, INC. .

Nea Yo ™ o Mourom Tesas ¢ Mymonis, Tena
2 2:mpa Tesos * Lunica, lo ¢ Joneidoro, AR
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T);IE SECRET continued

The defense lawyer said that the

defendants got a fair trial

ately ~houted out this injustice to
the world.”

Communint charge: Thiv was
a political trial. 1t was not a trial of
evidence and the jury never weigzhed
the evidence. The Government's
answer: Azain, the hest reply i to
'l“"“ the defense counsel, Emanuel
Bloch, Hter the jury had hrnuf'hl in
the: verdict of guilty, he said, “All
that a lawyer expects is a jur_\ to
decide a case on the evidence with
mature deliberation. [ feel <ati-fied
by reason of the length of time you
took for your deliberations, as well
as the questions asked during the
course of your deliberations, that you
examined very carefully the evidence
and came to a certain conclusion.”

Communist charge: [emoerat-
i _\ttorney General J. Howard Me-

Crath plotted with_Judge Kaufiman

and L. S Attorney Sayvpol — hoth
Democrats—to make sure the Rosen-
hmgs received death sentences. Me-
Grath ordered this to prove that the

A l)ull'}l,l’.lllt party was not - ‘soft on

conimunism,” as Sen. Jomeph Me-
[ arlh) had Lhamed The Govern-
ment’s answer: The Justice De-
partment made no reconinendation
whatever to Judge Kaufman about
the sentences. In fact, McCrath <ays,
“If I had, 1 would have recommend-
ed mercy for Fthel Rosenberg.”

Communist charge: The death
~entences  were Crlll,‘l ﬂlld u’lu‘llﬂl
punichment. The Government’s
answer: In reviewing the case, one
of America’s most respected appeals
court judges, the late Jerome M.
Frank, ruled that in view of the cir-
cumstances, “it cannot be held that
these sentences are unconstitutional”
{in the sense of being “cruel and un-
usual”].

Communist charge: It is aston-
ishing that the Supreme Court never

reviewed the trial cecord and there.

fore never S¥emnad che fooreeie L
the tiial o lha ‘wence, The Gove
ernment’s answer: This i~ a ~trat
agen to mi-lead the pul'“u_ \~ every
Lawyer Kaows, the Supreme Cout
ouly accepts a case for review when
substantial questions of law are in:
volved, and twice the Supreae Court
tuled that there were no such
wrounds- with only ooe of the nine
justices dissenting.

“locum,” savs Government Attor-
ney Pollack, “when VTou weave your
way through the maze of clever left-
ist double talk, the hasic argument of
Westey and of the Communists is
preposterous. They want usto believe
that five people in various parts of
the world Klaus Fuchs, Harry Gold,
David Greenglass. Ruth Greenglass
and Max Elitcher - all independenthy
made up ~tories that just happened
to coincide in detail: that dozens of
FBIL men and Government officials
Collaborated in faking evidence and
testimony to ~upport this invention:
that hotel~. bank~ and 18 witnesses—
all respected citizens- lent their as-
wistance to the plot. We are a<ked to
believe that with perhaps a hundred
prople imvolved in ~uch a monstrous
fraud, not a <ingle patticipant would
step forward to expose the fakery.
We are ashed to averlook the damn-

ing fact that two Rosenberg aceom- |

plices cwho dido’teven know Fachs,
Gold or Greenglas<y fled the juris-

diction of the United States as soon §

as the ~py plot began to unravel!
“I'm sure that when the facts be-
come hnown by those who <till might
think that justice was not done. they
will agree with Judge Kaufman, who
said. *Ttis not in my power. Julius
and Ethel Rosenherg, to forgive you.
QOuly the Lord can find merey for
what you have done. ™ END
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Belmont
To : A, E. Belmon

Branigan DATB: October 24, 1957
, Nichols QECRET
moM : J, 4, Br&&@l .
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‘mromer - % 0 2.3/ g7 . T T
Nease —
By letter of 10—21 57 Bcnjantn Mandel, Buearch Director; Vinterrowd
Internal Security Subcommittee, forwarded to Mr, Nichols an fete. Room —

anonymous letter recetved by that Subcommittiee signed "Disgruntled Gedy
dmerican” and Mr. Mandel requested if there was any possibdility that
tnfo could bde suppleuented tu auoh @ way that it could de used at a t”

'hcariug. PO - ) , L e e . 2£5 ‘%

| The letter augguted the activities of ure. SymteAMmit
checked. &Be had a strong connection with Morton Sobell from_
when both worked on Project Cyclone at Reeves Instrument Compaonl. Thc
letter described Mrs, Amitin as the only secretary in Project Cyclone
and although she had Secret clearance, she handled all typing including
Top Secret. Further, she knew where Sobell went when he ran., Letter -.
. tndicated she might bde known tn the Purty aa Sadic or Selma or Sylvia -

Schmrt: or Black. L Sl e e ’!,é,.
The Ietter alao rsferred to Benjanin,minlish or Benjami emlock

deacrtScd g8 a husband of Mrs. Amitin's sister and claims Ae was arrested
Jor dis rib’uttng communist literature and hides behind the fact his A

brother is a lieutenant colonel in the Adir I'orcc. P

: oS’

The letter names Dr, Jult s/fe, ‘d‘ﬁ"'ﬂer brothcr-tn-law, as

"thc mind” behind eZl of them and states Jaffe and his wife have been

active in the support of the Rosenbergs and Sodbell. The letter concludes

Mrs. Amitin has sent her son to a communist front camp for the past stz

years and identifies this as Camp Woodland operated dy Norman Studer who

was tnvestigated recentlyxrﬂ activities with children. - O
v F3 - [4/

A6 / e/ = 2 4
. _ Buﬂ[‘g )éoER_%q mDnEcDe to Symie Amitin whtch reflects
that in Octoder, 1950, chc naa g lidbrarian at Reeves Inatrument C'onpauy.
No identifiadle derogatory information was located concerning Rer. :
Morton Sobell, convicted espionage agent, worked at Reeves Instrumént
Company Jrom June, 1947, until Juuc, 1950, ¥o record could bde zocatad

in Bufilea of Prcojcct Cyclone. = .. . .g,, .{ . ‘.‘ . T
>/ Bcgardtug Bananin}Eetlliah, Bufilea are uegﬂtm 3186@4“3

'Eeulock, 1263 Clay Avenue, Bronz, New York, was a membder.of. the _Bronz_
~Tounty Counedl of the Comaunist 'J"arty in. 1,944 and alardeppat%od-%!o to

)L T

S35 b R

: Encloaurw /0. 245~ ._(“7 ’
Fles ?ﬁ
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!; Memorandum to llr.' Belmont
! Re: Morton Sobdell

101-2483 - S |
SWRET

the Civil. Rights Congress Bail Fund on 8-26-48., One Benjamin Hemlock,
1145 Clay Avenue, Bronz, communicated with the United States Fardon
Attorney in 1941 asking a pardon for Earl Browder, Read of the Comnuntst
Party. One Benjamin Hemlock bdorn in 1901 foined International Workers
Order Lodge Numbder 5211, Bronz, New York, in November, 1943, and was &
memder of that lodge im 1952. -~ = . - T C ae T T

Begarding Lieutenant Colonel Heimltsh, Rentioned in:ct cne'
mhonymoud, L:lettenr, Busfiles reflect one ¥il inlich was the - Z &

subject of a Volce of America investigation in 1949 which e —

se n the United States Ar a8 a lieutenan lonel.

osecu §
declined by the Department of Justice. n 11-9-53 former S4 Nultyy who .
in 1954 was with the tnvestigative staff of the Senate Appropriations
Committee, furnished the Bureau tnformatien conceraning Frank Visner,
Jormer Deputy Director of CIA; and others and the original source of this
information was Heimlich, Heimlich was interviewed by the Bureau on
11-12-53 and rmation pertaining to Wisner was given to CIA on’

By letter o -18=-55 to the rector, Heimlich a d
that he was the head of radio Rias in Berlin until 1949 when he was forced
out of this position as a result of a dispute over U.S. pudlic information
policies in Germany. He claimed he wrote this letter to the Director in
order that this information could de made a matter of record, ZHeimlich
also testified before a public session of the Senate Internal Security
Subcommittee (Jenner Committee) on 5-18-54 on the sudbject "Strategy and
Tactics of World Communism.” =~ . P R

: S ‘Begarding Dr. Jultue‘.i.faffe, Bufiles reflect the following: -
(1) The "Daily Worker" for 6-29-38 tells of a celedbration of the 76th - ... -
" dbirthday of Mother Bloor of the Communist Party and the list of sponsors -
tacludes Dr. Julius Jasffe; (2) One Julius Jaffe born 1900 delonged to -
the IVO Lodge 5211 oa 6-28-50; (3) By letter of 8-29-49 Julius Jaffe,.
DDS, 2 Mardlehill Avenue, New York, protested to President Truman of - .
lamlessness of the attack on Paul 'ﬁobuou at Peekskill, New York; and
(¢) One Jultus Jasfe born 1900 was a memder of the INO as of December,l846.

During an tnvestigation of Grace Granich, an informant - 3
ddvised that a car bearing license number 1Y13-87 was observed at the ,
Higley Hill Camp on 7-31 or 851654. The Higley Hill Camp, ¥ilmington,
Vermont, ts owned and operated by Mazr and Grace Granich. The above
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license numder was listed to Dr. Julius Jasffe, 67 Adrian Avenue,

New York City, a dentist since 1922 with an office located at 401

East 140th Street. The records of the New York City Police Department
reflected that the same car was observed at Camp Unity, FWingdale,

New York, on 9=-7-53., This camp has been described by the "Daily Worker"
a8 "an adult interracial resort.” It is not known if the above references
on Dr, Jaffe are itdentical with the person mentioned in the anonymous
letter, . : \

_ Norman Studer appeared befo the House Committee on Un-American
Activities on 7-28-55. He said that/88e"8$ the incorporators of Camp
Noodland, Phoenecia, New York, and had been director of the camp since
June, 1941, He cldimed the Sth Amendment on questions pertaining to
his past and present membdership in the Communist Party. Our files
reflect chat as of November, 1943, Studer was a member of the Communist
Party. Further, as of March, 1947, his name appeared in the records
of Communist Party headquarters, Queens, New York, on a mailing list
of members., As of October, 1954, he subscrided to the "Daily WNorker.”

4 review of Bufiles fails to reflect any information concerning
Symie Amitin in the Rosenberg, Sobell or National Committee to Secure
Justice in the Rosenberg Case files.

ACTION: - 7

. 1, It is8 recommended this memo be forwarded to Mr. Nichols
Jor his assistance in responding to Mr. Mandel's request.

2. There ts attached for your approval a letter to the
New York Office instructing that investigation be imstituted to identify
the persons mentioned tn this letter and determine what connection, if
any, they have with Norton Sobell and other members of the Rosenberg
espionage metwork. ‘
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* Mr. J. Edgar Hoover October 23, 1957
Director, FBI

Mr. William P. Rogers
- Depaty Moncy Oounl ~

PETER MC CORMACK |, = = &'

Protestant Chaplaia = © T

United Statas Ptmnﬂuy R

San Franciseo, Canforah. R

INFORHATION CONCKWO T

’ Rdnon« h mdc to your moundn oi
&ptmbcr 13 and 26 on the abovse subject. I am attaching
hrcto a copy of the memorandum I have received from

. James Bennett, Director of the Bureau of Prisons,

reporting on the action taken on this matter. I am sure
vam&owcdﬂndtum. .
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The Solicitof General

. ,NOTE: It is believed the above information should bde
Jurnished to the Solicitor General for Ble information in
connection with the pending appeal of Morton Sobdell to
the United States Supreme Court from 2 motions for a new
trial which motions were denied in the District Court and
the denial was affirmed in the Circuit Court. The reference
to disbarment proceedings against AAG Tompkins refers to a
statement that Tompkins allegedly made that the defense
attorneys in the Cleveland Smith Act case and the Ohio
.Bar Association were dupes of the Communist Party. This
statement was allegedly made after the defendantdc .
requested that attorneys be appointed for them. The
Ohio Bar Association supplied these attorneys and then
assessed all law firms in Cleveland to pay for the

_attorneys' fees.
Llassified Confidential to protect the informant.

Sobell's appeal to the United States Supreme Court for
a new trial on the ground that the cross-eramination of
- Ethel Rosenberg re matters on which she claimed the
Fifth Amendment before a Federal Grand Jury was prejudicial
to him was denied 10-28-57, His appeal Sfrom a denial
¢+ <of 2 motions for a new trial made in the District Court
has not been decided by United States Supreme Court,
These motions allege: (1) The Government &nowingly used
perjured testimony to the effect that he was legally
deported from Mexico and (2) Since he was not legally
ertradited from Merico the Government lacked Jurtsdictton
to try his case. :
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" Attached memo reflects results of recontact o Medigan and
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FE .- RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE . OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD 8/12 lu 15 9
- NEW YORK NEW YORK 10/31/57 10,12; 10/2 ,10,14, ig, él/éT/
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADK BY TYPED BY
: g) Sf‘g WILLIAM D. DONOHUE hjb
MORTON SOBELL, was T

CHARACTER OF CASE

S

!
=T~ ESPIONAGE - R

oty L

" BYNOPSIS; N _.._-{ 1

Election records, New York, New York,
reflect HELENE SOBEL , 601 West 1l4lst
Street, New York, New York, has reglstered
to vote from this address since 1941.
She previously registered from address
3506 Broadway, New York, New York, in
1934, Her age stated as 21 plus, single,
born in US, and in 1956 was 16 years in
the election district. Her occupation
.. stated as "beauty parlor", 602 West

B 145th Street, New York, New York, HELEN
SOBELL, wife of MORTON SOBELL, in 1953,
registered with the Beard of Electlions,
New Yerk, New York, from address 500

West 135th Street, and ¥as employed by )
{ {

A XY

the National Committee to Secure Justice
in the Resenberg Case. Miss MARIE T. -
BETANCOURT described as sole owrer of
Tete's Beauty Salon, 3466 Breadway, New
3yk, New York, bg New York Telg@hoqg{gp. records.
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IN CHARGE DO NOT,WRITE (NUSPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE:

(@- Bureau ( 56433 ¥Wﬂ (ol 52‘13?35::%§ A/:;Z'

3 - New York (100-37158)
RECORDED-g7

COPIES DESTROYED us NOV gy IN0EA ED.'QZ
S LT s

R2 1 aii 101951 R

‘A
. : TGN
rerey WA ' \q§&~
pooren T ' Py
Mewrin M=T-87 ——i T A
Ly et e B
L.)LA?Rffm*L______
~
b4
%W FBI-—%i1957 is loaned to you by the FBI, and neither it nor its contents are to be distributed outside the agency to whizh lnane:.
5®

W v. 8. Go T PRINTING wncn;wu—o—aum
- e

fi

o~

T




[ ]
.
-

\ -

' NY 100-37158
DETAILS:

REINO HAYHANEN, defected 1llega1 Soviet
intelligence agent, related to T-1, another government
agency which conducts intelligence investigations, on
May 6, 1957, among other things, that HELEN SOBELL resided
at 306 West 137th 6r 138th Street, New York, New York, o
and that she had a beauty shop located between 139t Street
and 142nd Street on Broadway, New York, New York. W

Examination of available records which €ontain
information with respect to the proprietorship of the following
beauty salons within that area of Broadway between 139th
and 142nd Street, falls to disclose any reference to HELEN
SOBELL, wife of MORTON SOBELL: : .

Gilbert Beauty Shop o . oo
3420 Broadway, ' . .
New York, New York;

Majestic Beauty Shop
2433 Broadway,
New York, New York;

Carmelitas Beauty Shop
3436 Broadway,
New York, New York;

Herman Beauty Salon,
346G Broadway,
New York, New York;

Tete's Beauty Salon

3466 Broadway,
‘New York, New York.

HAYHANEN stated that at one time while attempting
to locate HELEN SOBELL, he located a beauty shop under the

-2 -
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NY 100-37158 . :
- SEERET

name of HELEN SOBELL in the Manhattan Telephone Directory.

The current Manhattan Telephone Directory does not carry
a listing for a HELEN SOBELL. beauty shop.

‘ The current Manhéttén Teleﬁhone Directory does
1ist the HELENE SOBEL Beauty Salon at 602 West 145th Street,
New York, New York. ~ . :

EDWARD L. BRAUNE, Agent, New York Telephone
Company, 140 West Street, New York, New York, advised SA
ROBERT D. WARDEN on July 22, 1957, that business service
to the HELENE SOBEL ‘'Beauty Salon at 602 West 1l45th Street,
was instituted on September 28, 1939, and that HELENE
SOBEL_ had moved from 601 West 141st Street to 612 West
l44th Street, New York, New York, on November 29, 1956.

On October 2, 1957 a check was made of the records
of  the Board of Elections for the Borough of Manhattan,
New York, in the name of HELENE SOBEL , owner of the HELENE
SOBEL Beauty Salon, 602 West Ii45th STreet, New York, New
Yerk, and a resident of 601 West li4lst Street until November

29, 1956. : R
} i r

: These records reflect that HELENE“SOBEL has .
registered to vote from the address 601 West ldlst Street
since the year 1944, She previously registered to vote in
1934 from 3506 Broadway, New York, New Yerk. .

‘ Her registration in 1944 discloses that she .
resided in Apartment 1B at 601,west l4lst Street; that she
was 21 plus years of age ‘in that year; was single; born in
the United States, and had resided twelve years in the city
and state, and five years in the election district. Her -
eccupation 1is listed as "beauty parlor", 602 West 1lU45th
Street, New York, New York. S : -




‘NY 100-37158 0 . emER L

S é/
When she registered in 1956 as HELEN,i§OBEL she
indicated that she was 21 plus years of age; SThgle, born
in the_United States, and had resided sixteen years in

the election district.

In 1944, 1948, 1949, 1951, 1952, 1953, 1954,
1955, and 1956, she registered a preference for one of
the major political parties.

The same election records disclosed that one
LEAH SOBEL of the same address and apartment, 601 West
141st Street, Apartment 1B, regilstered in 19&0, having
last previously registered in 1937 from 601 West 1l42nd
Street, New York, New York. . ) )

LEAHASOBEL, ik 'i@“ﬂo indicated she was 32 years
of age; single; born in the United States, and had resided
five years in the city and state, and one year in the
election district. Her occupation was listed as "Unemployed
Stenographer". :

LEAH SOBEL's registration in 1956 from the
address 601 West 1l4lst Street, New York, New York, discloses
she was 21 plus years of age and single.

In 1940, 1941, 1943, 1951, 1952 and 1956, LEAH -
SOBEL reglstered a preference for ene of the two major
political parties.

In both the case of HELENE SOBEL and LEAH SOBEL,
no registered preference was listed in the intervening
years not mentioped. o , _
' : /2 : .

‘It ted that HELENE SOB indicated she is
single. HEL #SOBELL, wife b\ MORTONASPBELL, according to
records of the County Clerk, ArlingtonVCounty Court House,
Arlington, Virginla, married MORTON SOBELL on March 10, 1945
in Arlington, Virginia.

-4 -
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: HELENE SOBEL has resided at 601 West 1l41st

Street since at least TO44 until November 29, 1956, when

she moved to 612 West 144th Street. HELEN SOBELL, wife

.0f MORTON SOBELL, according to records of the Reeves
Instrument Company, 215 East 91lst Street, New York, New

York, where she was employed from July 2, 1947 until November
26, 1947, resided at 2135 Lee Highway, Arlington, Virginia,
from January of 1943, to March of 1945, and at 411 Division
igﬂget, Schenectady, New York, from March, 1945 to June,

- On November 23, 1953, SA JOHN A. HARRINGTON

checked the records of the Board of Electlons, New York,

New York, and ascertalined that HELEN SOBELL, wife of MORTON

SOBELL, gave her address as 506 West 135th Street, New York,

New York, when she registered for: the elections in November,

1953, and listed her employment as the National Committee to
. Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case, 1050 Sixtnh Avenue,

New York, New York.

It is noted that HELENE SOBEL in this same year
registered from the address 601 West 14Ist Street, New
York, New York. A

With respect to Tete's Beauty Salon, 3466 Broadway,
New York, New York, which 1s one of the beauty salons between
139th and 142nd Street on Broadway, the following information
was obtained by SA FRANCIS X. KANE, JR. on August 14, 1957,
from EDWARD L. BRAUNE, Agent, New York Telephone Company,
140 West Street, New York, New York:

Telephone number AUdubon 3-8425 is listed to
Tete's Beauty Salon, 3466 Broadway, and service was instituted
at this address for this phone on March 27, 1957. Bills fer
service were to be submitted to Miss MARIE T ETANCOURT,
listed as sole owner of the beauty salon. e Manufacturers
Trust Company, 3515 Broadway, New York, New York, was furnished
by BETANCOURT as a reference. . ’ Iy




NY 100-37158

The files of the New.Yoﬁk Office contain no

pertineht information identifiable with JOSE E. RAMOS,

co-owner of the Majestic Beauty Shop at 3423 Broadway,

. New York, New Yorkq :




NY 100-37158
APPENDIX ' —

gﬁgéONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBERG

The "“Guide to Subversive Organizations and
Publications" revised and published as of January 2, 1957,
prepared and released by the Committee on Un-American
Activities, United States House of Representatives, reflects
the following citation concerning the National Committee to
Secure Justlce in the Rosenberg Case:

"l. Cited as a Communist front 'organized at
least as early as November 1951' to conduct the United
States phase of 'a mammoth propaganda campaign designed
to obliterate the crime (of) and exploit the Rosenbergs
and their codefendant, Morton Sobell, for the purposes
of international communism.' Headed by Joseph Bralnin
as Chairman, the committee had national headquarters at
1050 6th Avenue, New York City, and more than 40 local
affiliates throughout the country.

"(Committee on Un-American Activities, Report,
'Trial by Treason: The National Committee to Secure
Justice for the Rosenbergs and Morton Sobell,' August 25,
1956, pp. 1, 13, 21, 63 and 120; also cited in Annual
Report for 1955, House Report 1648, January 17, 1956,
originally released January 11, 1956, pp. 3 and 29-33.)

"a. 179 defend the cases of Communist lawbreakers,
fronts have been devised making special appeals in behalf
of civil liberties and reaching out ;far beyond the confines
of the Communist Party itself. Among these organizations are
the * * * National Committee to Secure Justice in the
Rosenberg Case. When the Communist Party itself is under
fire these offer a bulwark of protection.'

-7 - /——-—-'-_
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NY 100-37158

APPENDIX (CONT'D) ‘ o
"(Internal Security Subcommittee of the Senate

: Judiciary Committee, Handbook for Americans, S Doc. 117,
April 23, 1956, p. 91)" )
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CIA, Washington, D. C .. 100-37158-1834

Careful coensideration has been given to the source
*  “concealed and a T symbol has been utilized in the report
~enly in that instance where the identity of the source must
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This report has been marked "Confidential" because
of the sensitive nature of the 1nvestigation whilchdinvolves a
Soviet espionage operation in the US. s : :?
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_NY 100-37158 .

ADMINISTEATIVE (CONT'D) :

Bureau letter to New York dated 10/3/57, forwarded
a letter recelved from the Legal Attache at Mexico City,
captioned "National Committee to Secure Justice in the
Rosenberg Case"

S

Careful study of this materlial has been made b {
d and it was determined that nothing pertinent appears therein
, .which warrants reporting at this time.
LEADS
NEW YORK

) At New York, New York

1. Will check partnership records and fictitous

DQJ names records at the New York County Clerk's Office in the
name of the Gilbert Beauty Shop, Majestic Beauty Shop,
Carmelitas Beauty Shop, Herman Beauty Salon, and Tete's
Beauty Salon, for further identifying information concerning
the ownership of those establishments, with the view to
disclosing any interest that HELEN SOBELL, wife of MORTON
SOBELL, has or may have had in these establishments.

. 2.' w111, when circumstances permit, cc- 1nterview
REINO HAYHANEM as instructed in Bulet te New Youi dated

6/4/57. .
REFERENCE
Report of RICHARD T. HRADSKY dated 8/28/57 at NY.

c!|.i:T
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The Director and you might run into Judge Irving Kaufman Nease —
in Los Angeles. He will be there probably the early part of the week before  Holome\ __
he leaves for Denver, in which event you might wish to mention the attached  Ce~ -
incident pertaining to the Sobell case. If you don't make connections, then ”7

\Mfuggeat I mention it to him upon his return. v |
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San Francisco, California
August 16, 1957

Dear AL:

Last week, Judge KAUFMAN was in San Francisco and we
invited hin on a tour of the office. He sesmed genuinely concerned
relative to the pressure being exerted for a new trial for MRTON
@Ps0BELL. He, on numerous occasions, expressed his admiration for
the .Buretm and apparently has bsen in close contact with MR. NICHOLS

' sinte the ROSENBERG Case.

I don't suppose there is much doubt in his mind relative
to the guilt of S0BELL on the evidence presented; however, he undoubtedly
would be extremely interested in the information developed in the FINCASE

investigation comerning SOEELL.

Smhmtlndymbabhheendm,butintbomtit )
hun't, it 1s thought you might possibly wish to bring this information
to MR, NICHOLS' attention in the event that he might desire to mention
this inforzmally to Judge KATFMAN, In that connection, a brief blind
memorandun containing that information is attached,

Sy W T " e ' o
UNRECORDED *OF Fii D N PY/. ¢/- S0 /6 ~ "
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San Francisco, California
August 16, 1957

e

A defected Soviet Intelligence Agent in May 1957 advised
that his Seviet Superier in the United Stateg had adyised that another
Soviet Agent in the United States, oryptonom "STONE," was comvicted
of espionage and sentenced to thirty years'! imprisonasnt, The Superior
further stated that MCRTON SOEELL was an Espionage Agent who was :
convicted but did not talk, The defected lggnt'a or indigated .
that it wves dangerous to attempt to contact "ROSA,™ the vife of! LIS
after the cenviction, ‘ A S

His Superior gave the defected Agent EELEN SOBELL's addreas
vith instrustions to give her $5,000,00. The Superior indicated it was
his intention to contact HRIEN SOBELL in order to give her the money, but
ke folt it wvas too risky to attempt to contact her at home for fear that
her residence would be covered by the Federal Bureau ¢f Investigation,

The Superior and the defected Agent drove up to Bear Mountain
Park, New York, on Route W, and buried the money in two bundles, one
containing $3,000.00 and the other containing $2,000.00, The Superior
indicated at that time that the safest procedure weuld be to have HELEN
SOBELL coms to Bear Mountain Park to receive the money prior to the
S8uperiorts departure from Moscow. The Superior instructed the defected
Agent te give this money to HEIEN SOBELL, and furnished him with two
pictures of her, cne of the regular type and the other a newspaper photograph.
The Superier also gave the defected Agent a letter which indicated that
the defected Agent was the trother of SOEELL, who was desirous of helping
his sister-in-law. This letter apparently was to be used in the event
the defected Agent was apprehended.

After the return of the above Superior to the United States
from Moscow, he indicated that he had an additional $5,000,00 to furnish
te EELEN SOEBELL.

The defocted Agent squandered the first $5,000,00 and did not
deliver it to MRS, SOBELL. He does not know the disposition of the second

" e L]
5,000400 \§& v

O
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noh (cont'd)

8an Francisco endeavored to recontact Madigan prior to.
preparation of the attached blank memorandum but he wvas
abseat on leave from Alcatrag and will not return until - 7--
September 16, 1957. San Franscisco has advised it will ;- = =
s t the results of the reinterviev with Medigan in an " -
additional memorandum, : - L ST
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- o ALY, INPORVATTON coumw# i Masoo
SUBJECT:  YORTON SOBELL FRZIN §S UYCLASSIFIED o 4 | Posis
ESPIONAGE - R , C pxTt Mz_s" 042 = % . osen
b i i fﬂ{ :e“"
Irvin n, Washington representative of the Winterrowd
American Civil Liberties. Unlan, furnished Mr., Nease a letter Hete, Room —

“dated 10-28-57 from the National Committee to Secure Justice fOTr Geady
Worton Sobell, This letter had enclosed the following items: (1) a
copy of a supplementary memo filed in the United States Supreme Court
by Sobell's attorneys; (2) a reprint of an editorial from the "Oregonian”
dated 10-16-57 urging a review of the Sobell case; (3) a reprint of a
letter to the "New York Post" by Norman Thomas urging a review of the
case; and (4) a reprint of Mrs. Sobell's press statement following
testimony in the Abel trial concerning the $5,000 which Reino Hayhanen
was instructed to pay her.

(I) Supplementary memo discusses the article which appeared:in
"Look" magazine issue of 10-29-57 written with the cooperation of the
Internal Security Diviston. The memo points out the article states that
the Attorney General instructed the AAG Tompkins o prepare a full reporé
lén the factual background of the case based in part on "previously
unreleased-facts.” The memo points out that the article stdited Department
of Justice has evidence including previously unreleased facts establishing
. that Sobell was appeehended in Mexico and deported as an undesirable '
alien and it continues that this i8 one of the factual issued underlying
Sobell's petition which must be resolved by judicial hearing.  Memo states
the Government has consistently refused to deny central allegations of
the petitions for a new trial in order to avoid a hearing on the facts
8ince Section 2255 provides that if factual allegations are not
conclusively refuted by the files and records, a hearing must be granted.

In this supplementary memo Sobell claims that if the Government
is in a position to deny the allegations it should do so in sworn
statements in a court of law and not in a: magazine article. Sobel
claims it 18 unfair to deny him a hearing and at the same time att
him and insist upon his guilt on the basis of evidence which is not
subject to judicial scrutiny. Sobell requests that the Government b
directed to present its facts in appropriate manner and forum.

(3) The editorial in the "Oregonidn” states that it feels if the
Supreme Court grants Sobell's petition, any doubt about the validity -

of his conviction can bde settled once aand for all.

101-2483 \ - S RECORDED-4] _ ‘/0/‘ ‘aqh&;r/‘['/{
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Memorandum to Mr., Belmont
Re: Morton Sobell
101-2483

ASE) The letter to the editor of the "New York Post"

dby ¥o n Thomas states that Thomas feels the conviction

of Sobell may have been odtained dy procedures which may not
have complied with the highest standards of justice and concludes
that he would like to see certain legal questions eramined and
answered by the highest court in the land.

(f, Urs. Sobell in her press release claimed that:the
testimony of Hgghanen is just a way of smearing her at a time
when her husband's case is before the Supreme Court, ]

By memo dated 11-5-57 Mr. Nease advised that
Judge Irving Kaufman had called and stated he received some
material in the mail put out by Ted Jacobs, a pubdlic relations
man, which was a release by the Committee to Secure Justice for
Morton Sobell,ududge Kaufman stated the material consisted of
an extract of an editorial from "The Nation" magazine, 11-2-57 issue,
which takes the Department of Justice to task for cooperating
with "Look” magazine in preparing a recent article on the
Rosenderg case. Judge Kaufman stated there was also enchsed a
supplemental memo to the Supreme Court. Judge Kaufman stated he
had furnished this material to Leonard Sand in the office of
the, Solicitor General, Mr. Nease recommended that Domestic
Intelligence review the information received from Irving Ferman
and if we do not have the material referred to by Judge Kaufman
that it be secured from Mr, Sand., It appears that the material
received from Mr, Ferman i3 gimilar to that referred to by
Judge Kaufman with the exception of the editorial from "The Nation”
for 11-2-57 which Judge Kaufman described as critical of the
Department of Justice for cooperating with "Look" magazine.

-0 W, Mrhe Nation" editorial states Attorney General was wise
in preparing a report on Rosenberg case but criticizes him for
giving a single publication the right to ezploit it and states
report should be made public.

ACTION:

For your information. / _
27

@\%i;) S7Av:
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Tem— .n ‘ ;&it. g‘ohonf
Oﬂi(:e Memorandum « vnitep stads cover %‘W
Mr. " X

X o -—-—-:
pate: Novembe 5!3 osemzn

TO : Director, FBI

. :, : Mr Tamm
. =T Mr. Trotter____
- TRl Mr. Clayton____

FROM__ : The Solicitor General / Tele. Roo
. T.

Mr. Holloman __
Misa Ga.ndy

S B@ lortonOSObell with aliases

Espionage - R |
- . Reference is made to your nemqrandun of SeptemZer W
, 1957,

. 'l‘he Supreme COurt yesterday denied, in a per curiam

" order, the two petitions for certiorari filed by the attforneys

for lorton Sobell. The Court had previously, on October 28th,

denied the motion made by Sobell to vacate the previous denials

of certiorari.
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MORTONSOBELL w. UNITED STATES I

On March 29, 1951, petitioner and two co-defendants, Julius %}h'
and Ethel Rosenberg, were found guilty by a jury verdict, returned

in the United States District Court for the Southern District of

New York, of conspiracy to commit espionage, His conviction was
thereafter affirmed and his petition for writ of certiorari was
denied, On May 8 and 25, 1956, petitioner filed separate motions
pursuant to 28 U.3.C. 2255 to vacate and set aside his conviction
and sentence., Following oral argument;, both motions were denied °
by the District Court on June 20, 1956, On May 1, 1957, the Cours !
of Appeals for the Second Circuit unanimously affirmed the decisioh
%or the District Court, A petition for rehearing was denied June 3,

ALL INTCT

1957. -petitions for write of certiorari were filed September 9,

1957. The Government!s memorandum gggosiﬁe petitioneris motion toﬂ
vacate the Court'!s orders denying S petitions for a writ o

certliorarl and rehearing and for orders granting pe Tons and a

new trial was filed on October 7, I957.” The Government's brle

n opposition to pe oner's petition for a writ of certIorar
was illed on October 7. 1957, Pe oner’s reply to the Governe-
nent’s brlilel iIn oppos on was I'lled on October I5, 1957, On :
“c ober 26, 1957, the Supreme Court denied pe ioner's motion tc%t
vacate 8 prilor orders denylng the pe ons for a wr of cer=-
tlorarl and Tor a rehearing. H

FEN
!

mrhe i e ina ey

S g e eyt - - . . ————— - ——

NOT RECORDEID

,V,J/?a 6 Dic 3 isol

T™Ris ts on extract af October, 1957, monshAly report of the Interaal
Security Dtutaten of the Department. It may be filed §f 18 contains
Rew iaformation er destroyed if t$ duplicases dota already recefved oF
ts &/ mo value,
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TYTLE OF CASE < ‘ ] .. Report sade by Typed
’ WILLIAM D. mxcm : ‘J

0

: MORTON m, wvas - “91". |
o c\awﬁe“ B3 J xsriomex -R

[T CHARACTER OF CASE

peciassity .;l 131

Anonymous letter directed to In-

ternal Security Subcommittee of the

Committee on the Judiciary, U3 .
Senate, alleges that MORTON SOBELL \@ Qs wu‘
and one SYMIE AMITIN were both

employed by the Reeves Instrument v7m Lee*
Corp. on "Project Cyclone"”; that e
AMITIN knew where SOBELL went A § -
"when he ran"; and alleges Communist /
activities or synpathies of AIITIB 'y
relatives.
-P = ﬂ.{: P
o R Ias

The following anonymous REQ. REC'Df= 224"
letter was received by the Internal Fo5 -8 o
Security Subcommittee of the ANS, o

Coumittee on the Judiciary, United - K33/
States Senate, during the Fall of BY: -K————-Z——‘i’—/’r—

1957: | I3 j%}?r et

EX

8pecial Agent
in Charge Do not write in spaces bdelosw

Fies node:

Q - Bureau 8101-2483) (m‘) | M’S _ ,ql_l 7,%,;.3?—?7.

.8 - New York ‘100_-37153) 18 DEC 171957 °
o S
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RTEE R,
ty I's Thik ¥epert is loaned to you by tho FBI, .nd nouhor 1

agency to which loaned.

r™ts contents are to be distridbuted o
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RY 100-37158 | | :
"0 VHON IT NAY CONCERN

: "Ir m u111 look into the activ:l.tiu or one 8mer
Anitin . From 1950 to 1955 you will find that there
is a éi‘rong connection between she and NMorton 8ob
el, both being employed by Reeves Instrument in
rrojoct Oyclon®....

Shonyboknoninthopu-tyu :
S8adie or Seha or 8ylvia Schwartz or Black. She was the
only secretary in the project cyclone, and altho.she was
classified as secret she handled all the typing including
top secret papers. gShe also knew where Sobel went when he
. ran. She also registered as & democret and worked for the

pu'ty at oloction time, - - '

' "BenjJamin Heimlish or as he is known now u
Hemlock, her sisters husband was arrested for untributm
sommnist literature. But not convicted. His daughter
" left home because of his political activities. HNe hides b
the taet that his brother is a Iuit.Colonel in the Air Porce. .

"Pr. Julius mr., another brother-in-law, $
- “themind behind all of them, he and his wife have been very acts
ve in the mpport of both Sobel and the Rosenbergs.

""qrs Amitin has for the past six years ‘
sent her son to a communist front camp, Camp ¥Woodland, which
is run by Normam Studer, who was mvuﬁptod rocently for ?
his uct:l.vitiu uth ehildren.

"Best of Luok
*Pisgruntled American’

Reeves Inatmont OOrporation
Roosevelt Field

Garden City, Mew York e SR
' . WINSLOW AMES, Personnel Director of the ‘above

o'or{oranon, furnished SA WILLIAM D. DONOEUE on November
&, 1957, the files of SYMIE ANITIN and NORTON SOBELL. - .

N i
. .. 4 ; - i !




.".100'37158 L . "\

B AlI'rIl'l ruo tulc:l.oaed that she was euzployed
by this corporstion from February 1, 1950, to November
19, 1954, She resigned to marry. Her prospective =
husband's name does mot appear im her file. A memorandum
discloses she was ru:l.gn:l.nc from ProJoct Cyclons., -

‘ "~ JORYON mw file discloses that’ he was
employed from June 16, 1947, to June 16, 1950 The
£ile ca.rriu his tu-nnt:.on of cnplomnt "ruunod ”

. "~ SOBELL's Personnel Status Sheet pheu hia 1in
the msiauﬁu Department as an onzinoer throughout the
por:lod of his uplonong. o

AII!'II'- porcomol file uaolonl that aho '
_ appnod for a clerk typist's position and was hired on
- February 1, 1950, into the Engineering Department.

A Personnel Security Questionnaire (PsQ)

. - appears in ANITIN's file which indicates that _she.
"will have access to : Librarian, including secret
elassified :udod missile reports and also assigned to
Guided Nissile ' . Simmlation laboratory.” =

The clearance nquuted was "s«rot. '

The PSQ indicates that it was directed to
Govermment Contract Supervisor) Naval Inspector of
ce, Ford Instrument Mm. m., Long Ishnd

eity, l« York.. .

The file copy of the rse bears the notation
,'uu * ¥ 6/5/50 Secret” with the pencilled initial "R."

‘ mmu £1le 414 mot ‘ccntain any formal motice
. of elearance in the form of a letter at the time it was
reviewed by u \m.x.nl D. mom on lov-hor l, 1957.

o m'l tuo ds.lclont, u fonal advice, from
.tho ¥right Patterson Air Force Base, Daytoa, Ohio, that he
uas cleared for tep secret centracts by the Air Materiel
Command eu Fedruary 11, 1949; this clearance was reduced to
seoret on January 31, 1950, and all elearance wal revoked

on BSeptember 18, 1950. , _\

——
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Pro;[oot gc:l.eno

i mm n. Anmon, uaumt to the Viece -
Prosidont in Charge of Engineering at the Reeves In-
. strument Corporation, on November 4, 1957, defined
maect cyelono for SA UII.LIA! D. DONOHUE as fouon:

"An analysis eo-putor innt;nnuon operated
by the Reeves Instrument Corporation for the Bureau of .
Aeronautics of the Navy Department, which computer takes
problems furnished to it by the Bureau of Aercnautics
or other government contractors om a contractual basis
and works out a solution to the problem presented.”

- ' mmsonatammtmmrnu-.‘
secretary en m- project, o

RAIIISY uc COY, Vice President in Charge of
Engineering, advised SA WILLIAM D. DONOHUE on November
. %, 1957, that MORTON SOBELL was not associated with
Project Cyclone while he was employed with the Reeves
Instrument Corporation. MC COY stated that SOBELL's
work was in the field of gunfire controls. His re-
collection is that SOBELL, at the time of his employ-
ment with the Reeves Instrument Corporation, 4id not
outwardly nanirut any utcroat in rrojoct cyelom.

szm AII‘!'II
- m following information eoaeomm SYNIR

AMITIN was obtained from her file at the Roeven p T3
strument corpouticn:

‘The following iaformation appears on a form
A ut:ltlod, !’hplomnt Rocord": -

Name S!II:}A‘-II‘I'II IIH) ‘
w M- lnl York

- Age - 39

- Address : 161 Rast 91-0: stroot
_ ' o New !ork

;u- \



S W 100-37158 ‘s el -
o m ot anuoaco x

— &t Above Address ‘
. Telephone Number Atu . 9-7¢8u5
’ AR

Naiden Mame . - X
last Residence 2175 Lane
Marital Status ‘Wdowed

Number o€ Dependents
Social Security No.

Person teo de . AFFE, 2 Marble
Hill Avenue, New York,

- Notified
. - sister

67 aAdrian Avoimc
New York :

: © This form also indicated that SYNIE AMITIN's
health was good; that she had not been arrested; that
she was a citizen by bdirth; that she had never been

bonded and m not mrrorod any serious illnesses in tho

past, -
| The toum-‘ information pcruuuf’to
ﬁm AII!III appeared under the houuu "FPami !locoﬁ'l.
" ‘Pather *  HARRY SCHMARTZ, bern 1n
S, O lﬂltﬂl, ll.l‘icll eituu,
' deoceased
Nother SARAH SCHWARTE, WEISMAN,

dorn in Au-tru, American
citizen, deceased

Rusband HARRY ANITIN, born in
i New York City, deceased
T CN m«-h 25, 1940, age nine
: . “ :'- ;; 4 m

Lo m- )orti.n of the .plomt recerd unloud
mtmm.m‘“i&OCmofﬂl.m Nex
other relatives were listed as follows:

-5-
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‘Bisters - mn)gun; 2 Rartte
c nn Avenue, New York ..

nrs. m%mxx 1263
Clay Aveniue, Bronx /_s_;}ﬁ

Under the heading of "!ducauon" ANITIN's

-plo{lent record disclosed that she uttonded Publie

Number Pour in the Broax for eight years and
graduated in 192&i after which she ted from lva.nder

Childs High Scheo umnmn;m 928 mrom
_-tudiod cc-orcnl subjects.

Under the hudinga of "Military Rooord" and
"Dntt atatu' thoro were no eatries, .

" In another section of the form eapuonod
.- “"Employment Data", ANITIN disclosed that she heard of -
the Reeves mtmont Corporation through a "friend";
and had never been employed by this firm and was mever
employed outside thc mtod Statu.

With rupoet to provim -plomt, ANITIN
indicated that she was employed from an unknomm uto to
~ about 1938, by the Jane Fox Company, 100 Broadway, as
a clerk and recefitionist. HNer supervisor in that positiocn
lll ALVIN PESKER,. She indicated that the reasen for
leaving this employment was that she was to have a ehild,

ANITIN furnished three refersnces as ténous
JRANCES

~ 114 West 86th Street
.. & howsewife .

e
e 1gg t ﬂth st”ft ot .

15 Edst 96th Strut A S

a housewife
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MI torn Mielt“ thlt AII'H.I m hiM

 Pebruary 1, 1950, as a olerk typist.at $45 a week imri

lnginoering Department by swuz! rmm

onmrsquu contumduﬂunlo, sYMRe-
ANITIN furnished twe of the adbove named references, -
KELSON BIRKHANN, in addition to which the name
ED STCH, 14 Cumberland Drive, Yonkers, New !gx_';..
appears. On 8 ISQ, AMITIN also lists as a Tormer |
address 145 West 188th 8treet, Broax, New York., - !

urmmmc also imdicates that she had red
tho Espionage and Censorghip Act; that she was rennin&
$0 marry md that she was oli;iblo for rehire, ‘

Investigation Conducted
Pertaining to SYNIE ANITIN

The files of the New York Office discloseda
"Report of Investigation" made by the 108th Counter :
Intelligence Corps (CIC) Detachment, New York, New Yirk,
which investigation.was.requested by the Pistriect
Intelligence Office of the Third Naval mltrict,
Brooklyn, New York, . -

‘ This report of mutuation discloses that an
1nvoat1¢ation of SYNIE AMITIN, nee SYMIE SCHWARTZ, ws
commenced on March O, 1950, and conplotod on May 15, 19%.

The "Reason for Investigation™ in this report
is stated as "AMITIN is being eonsidered for a position
involving direct access to 1nremt1n utun tho lavy's _
ooerct catagory.” ) :

.. The roport rorloots that mone of the porsonl
mtervieud by CIC furnished derogatory imformation con-
eerning AMITIN and all but one recommended hor rcr (Y |
,uition or tmt. o

Those who were .tntorvioued by CIC Agent

xms‘r nurm. 108th CIC Detachment, were as follows:

.- !
-7 \ :



Nrs. nxm?én .
320 Central Park Vest
New York, New York

n 100-37158 SECE

J'o ’ .
161 East 91st Street
New York, New York

Nrs. CHTER
114 vest. Street
New York, 19!_25/
HARRY A

391 Eas 9th Street
Hronx, New York .

Niss ROSBJ\)(@EA
140 Riverside Drive
New York, New York

Nrs. NMAY'RUSIC
145 West 188th Street

Bronx, lg!_,m.-—-

Nrs. BLANCEE BIRKHANN
152 RBast 94th Street
New York, New York

Mrs. PRANCES KELSON
114 West 86th Street
New York, MNew York

Mrs. MAY BUSIC, 145 West 188th Street, Broax,
New York, one of those interviewed, was unable to make
any recommendation with regard to ANMITIN's possible
government employment, although she furnished no deregatory
information concerning ANITIN, : '~ oo

._ - This CIC report also disclosed that SYNIE
AMITIN, 1A5 West 188th Street, Bronx, Mew York, was listed
as the signer of a Communist Party Nominating Petition (CPNP)
Number 2340 for IBIDORE BEGUN onm August 23, 1941, Breoax . .
County, New York, . . S/



Sm 1oo-37158

Crods.t Inromﬂ.on ceoeornm
IARRY and m AlI’l‘Il

: On 00tcbor 31. 1957, HELEN PUST, crodit i

, Burnn of Greater New York, advised SA PAUL F. ROWIANDS ,.)
that her files reflect a credit report of April, 1940, __
on HARR (vito, SYNIE) of 145 West 188th Street,
Bronx, York,. This credit report describes HARRY

 SRDTIN as & buyer with Tobias Fischer Company, 71 VWest

A5th Street, New Yerk, New York; married; no children
and age 38 (1940), Nis former Tesidence was 1665 Bcvidoon
Avom. Bronx, New Ye¥k, _

' In July, 195), Ghbol mthm, New York czty.
made inquiry of the oredit bureau soncerning SYMIE
ANITIN, 161 East 9lst Street, Manhattan, who at that
time was employed as a secoretary at tis Reeves In-

. .-~ strument Corporation, 215 East 91lst Street, Nanhattan.,
This inquiry disclosed that AMITIN had @Gimbel Brothers
Account !nlbor 759382.

In March 1954, & similar iaquiry was made of
the oredit lm-ou ‘y msu constablo and cclpany

!romt Narital Status
- of mm:

wmmu Am, nmmol nn'cctor, Rmu
Instrument Corporation, Roosevelt Pield, Garden City
New York, advised SA WILLIAN D. DON on November &,
1957, that he had learned from Dr. AUER, the
present director ef Project Cyclouns at ¥hé Reeves In-
strument Corporation, that ANITIN was apparently married
te dut separeted from SIDNEY GARFINKEL, The GARFINKELS
resided at 92 uuiuu lvm. moport. m Ilhnd,
lou York.

Inhnd, New York, dut
reside there in view o
in school in Freeport.

Neither AMES nor BAUER knew where SIDNEY
GARFINKEL is at the present time.

.
- 9 - Rl
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| ist Sympathies of . K |

The records of the Buresu ef lpocm"sirv:l.eu, -

oW York City Police Department, were caused to de .

checked by SA AUGUST J. NICEK on November 8, 1957, and
disclosed that SYNIE AMITIN of 145 West 188th Street,
Bronx, New York, signed a CPNP for Councilman ISIDO
BRGUN 1m 1939 on pege 575, - . e

: © The same son 8 odumrtorcmchm
‘ ‘fhe same records disclosed that HARRY J.

. )\m, 145 Mest 188th Street, Bronx, New York, signed

_CPEP for Councilman BRGUN in 1939 on page 575.

On May 21, 1948, T~1 furnished a list of
names and addresses which list included the name Mrs,
HNAMITIN, 161 East 91lst Street. The list is entitled
- nara - Yorkville Section.® The informant was not

o ———

' in & position to determine if this 1ist was a mailing

1ist or a membership list of the la Pasionara Olub,
Yorkville Section of the Comsnmnist Party (CP). It is
noted that SYMIE AMITIN (Mrs. NARRY AMITIN) resided at
161 Bast 91st Street, New York, New York, while employed
at the Reoves Imstrumeat Corporatimsm. :

” ‘It 18 moted that on her application for

employment at the Reeves Instrument Corporation, SYNIE
ANITIN listed JEMNIE JAFFE, 2 Narble Hill Avenue and 67

Adrian Avenue, New York, as her sister and the person
- to be notified, . = St :

) The records of the Credit Bureau of Greater
Bew York, as shecked by 3SR RICHARD OHARA on August
18, 1954, disclosed that Pr, /FE, 67 Adriaa
Avenus, New York City, formerly of Grant Avenue,
New York City, has been & practicing dentist simce 1922,

M

F
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uwith an office at 401 East 1A0th Street, New York City.
These records reflected that his clientele 1is of a2
rather poorclass of people., The record also disclosed
another address for Dr. JAFFE as 2 Narble Hill Avenue,
New York, New York. : ' ' ‘

' . The records of the Bureau of Special Scrviéu,
MNew York City Police De nt, as checked by SA AUGUST
J. NICEK in August, s reflected that a vehicle

bearing New York 1953 license tag 1Y1387, registered Ny

and owned by J NJAFFE, 67 Adrian Avenue, New York City, —
was observed & pariking lot area at Camp Unity,
Wingdale, New York, on September 7, 1953. o

The same records also disclosed that the name
J. JAFFE, 2 Marble Hill Avenue, New York, New York, was on
one of several hundred Joint Anti-Fascist Refuges Committee
contribution envelopes which were obtained on September 2],
.1950, JAFFE had contributed $5.

These records also disclosed that JULIUS
.JAFFE, 980 @Grant Avenue, Bronx, New York, signed a CPNP
for Councilman ISIDORE BEGUN in 1939 oa page 40,

These same records, when sheaked dy SA MICEK
on November 18, 1957, disclosed that JENNIE JAFFE, 950
Grant Avenue, Bronx, NWew York, signed a CPNP for ISRAEL
‘Xm\m 1931 om 9102 and for ISIDORE BEGUN fd 1941 on
{ ' page 1739, and in 1942, she signed a CPNP for ISRAEL
ANTER on page A8A3, -

Oon September 19, 1549, T-11 furnished informa-
tion which disoclosed that JENNIE JAFFE and JULIUS JAFFE
were both members of lLodge 5218 ofthe International .
¥orkers Order (IWO) at least during September, 1949,

The information furnished also indicates that they may
have been members of the IWO as early as June, 1935.

- No address fer the JAPFES was furnished with
this information. R :

-1l-
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 Accordiag to & report received by T-2 en

Aprii
source,

obt

ey

In the course of an 1nvo;t1¢at16n relating to
BIALOKDZ, the morda o:h:l:; National ca::‘: gegisxtor
Company, bayton, were review ) 4 ROBERT
A. TRATNOR in the °Padi of 1954, reflected shat BIALOKOZ
midodt 57 Adrian Avenue, l" York 013!. in Mareh, 1952.

. Aprilzlsss.cprohxtcanmudoto /»
m. . ? Adrian Avenue, at which time she
advised nnmmz and his wife resided with Dr, .
JULIUS JAFFE at 67 Adrisn Avenue for about six months

in 1952, According to Mrs. JAFFE, BIAIOKDZ was werking
at the National Cash Register Ocmpany &t the time and
left thc :m residence to take an assignment abread.

Acoord.m to lrs. JAVFE, BIALOXOZ left the
country owing Dr. JAFFE a smell sum of money on a édntal
bn.l..t nnmz seat me an mmod chock for tu
amount .. -

. o

to m. :mx, Dr. JAFFE wrote to B

* ‘nnmm o m-oun'm out the matter but xnm docnnd}l

“M‘:‘.-

o JAFFE stated dunng th- oourse or this f H
telephone cennrution that she and her husband consid
BIALOKOZ & very likeable person. She was unable to fwrv’
any. information as to how BIAIOKOZ was mtroduccd to Dr
.nm.
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BENJANIN and m mnocx -
1263 Clay Avenus
nronx, lou Yorik

' m hu' n.ppneat:on for uplomnt at tho Reeves
Instment Corporation, SYMIE ANITIN listed Nrs. ROSE
mmocx. 1263 Clay Avenue, Bronx, New York, as a sister.

' The files or the lou York Office contain mo
information identifiable with Mrs. ROSE mcx, 1263
_Clay Avenu, Brau, New !oxt. ' '

The Credit Burcan of Greater New !ork, throush
PAULINE DE FIORE, advised SA PAUL F, ROWLAMNDS ¢n lov-bor
8, 1957, that the records reflect a credit report in '
the name of BENJAMIN and ROSE HEMIOCK, at 1263 Clay -
Avenue, Bronx, New York. This report, which is datod
March, 1956, describes BENJAMIN HEMIOCK as about 50
Jears or e and employed as a clerk in the warehouse
of Natio Shoes, 595 Gerard Avenue, Bronx, New York.
The report also indicates that they have resided at
the above address for over 12 yoa.n n Apu'uelt 31.
‘Buymuun‘ard 10“111 :

.7 ‘the report also 1nd1¢atu that on. !a.rch ao
19&0, the National City Bank, Losn Deparhont. uaviaed
that they loaned BENJAMIN HEMIOCK $84, the loan to
mature March, 1939. .As of March 20, 1940, the bank
indicated the loan was still unpaid. A sult was in-
stituted for recovery of the balance, $28, on Pebruary
29, 1940. The credit bureau records contain no additional
MOmation concoming mJA!I)! and m mmmcx

N - The ewurrent Bronx, New !ork, Telophono '
, m.rectary lists a lrl. Rosx m at 1263 cm Avonu,
Bronx. New !ork. _ ,

. On September 20, 19h9. ~3 f\u'nilhed momtzon
which discloses that one BENJAMIN HEMLOCK, not othertise
described, sent a commmunication to Federal Judge HAROLD
R. MEDINA, Southern District of New York, United States
Court House, Foley Square, New Yorg, protexting the
trial of the Communist leaders who at that time were before

Judge MEDINA,
13- \,




.. HEMLOCK, 1263 Clay Avemue, Broux, New York, executed a . -

. ®-d advised on June 22, 1958, that BENJAMIN
HENIOCK of 1263 Clay Avenus, Bronx, New York, was &
member of the IWO, ALodse 5213, as of that date.,

T-5, on August 5, 1952, advised that BENJANIN
HEMIOCK, 1263 Clay Avenue, Bronx, New York, paid $100 -
to the Civil %&ta_&m‘nu (CRC) Bail Pund on .
'Ovcnbel' 9; 1 Y . n - - .

T-6 advised on March 25, 1944, that BENJAMIN
HENIOCK of 1263 Clay Avenue, Bronx, New York, had been
or was as of March 25, 1944, a member of the Fred
gguglas Club of the Fourth Section eof the Bronx County

7-} advised on February 25, 1952, that BENJAMIN

subscription for "The Worker®™ on December 13, 1946,

On October 19, 1955, T-8 furnished three
1ists of names and addresses of persons residing in the
Bronx, Broaklyn, Queens and Nassau Counties of New York. Mo !
Among these names was that of BEN ,» 1263 Clay [~
Avenue, Bronx, New York. _— ,

~ 7-9 and T-10 advised in December, 1955, ufber |
viewing some of the names on the listy that the individuals
on the above lists were subscribers to "New Challenge.™

P bind

T-9 that at one time in the past he was
told by who was, as of October, 1955, a 1D
member of County Labor Youth League (LYL),

that the mumbers appearing beneath each name on this
14st was the month and the year in which the subscription
to "New Challenge” would expire., . ° L

T-10 advised on Jume 13, 1955, that "New
chancﬁo' was considered by the LYL mexmbers to be the
official publiecatiop of the LYL, . . oo /

. Mr., BORIS OQHEN, Manager o?’h-apt Press ;
i?gm Pirm, 113 Pourth Avenue, New York, New York, /
vised in November, 1953, that "New Challenge” is printe
by the Prompt Press and printing costs are paid for by
the LYL. /

- 1l - Qril \C T /
1 . \ /
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: On love-ber 28 1956. BR!JA!I! nllmcx was
mtorueud by 8AS BA!llODtD E. SHEPHERD and JOHN P,
SULLIVAN at which time he stated he knew of no way in -
which he could help the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) since the only information he had which might be .

- af- interest to the FBI was that "they once tried to gt
me interested in the American labor Party but I'n
severed all relations with thc-.

“HEMIOCK also told the agents that "they
un:n:e tThe Worker' about tivo yms ago but I threw
it .

,atated that he eould not me&er
who "they" were ma tried to iaterest him in the
American Laber y (ALP) and that he never again would -
have anything to do with "them." HENMIOQK stated that it
mas approximately 15 years prior to his contact by the
fAgents that attempts were.made to interest him in the
ALP, He stated that he never belonged to any organization
except the Pemocratic Party.

On August 24, 1956, a pretext call was made to
Mrs, ROSE HEMIOCK, 1 26 3 Clay Avenue, Bronx, New York, at
which time she advised that BENJAMIN HEMIOCK resides at

that address and 1s employed at the Mational Shos Stores,

151st smot and Gerard Anmu, Bmx. New Yorik.
NORMAN STUDER

"7 "It will be recalled that the writer of the
anonymous letter had stated that Nrs. ANITIN has for the
‘ zut u§ yoars . sent her son to c-p ioodnnd, mch

s m y

' OI llovenbor 6, 19‘3, 12 ldv:llod that NORNAN
ggg?én at that time hold 19M ulborlh.‘lp book mumber

'nu "loi !ork noram Mbune" a New !ork

newspaper, in its issue of August 25, 1955, on page one,
carried an item concerning WORMAN STUDER which indicates

15 -
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that he at that time was director of an Ulster County camp
handling 165 children. This news item reported that on
August 24, STUDER $t0ld azession of the Joint legislative
Committee on Charitable and Philantiaropic Organizations
that he did not check his counselors at the eamp for
political beliefs and that he had "no explanation”
:Iy many people identified with Communism worked at

s camp. I

: The article goes on to state that STUDER, whose
institution 41 mp Woodland, near Phoenicia, New York, .
cited the Pifth Amendment when asked whether his card
in the CP as of 1934, was number 35252, S

-16-
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-~ the CP, INO, CRC and LYL, sll mentioned in this

-r;port,' have been designated by the Attorney General
. of the United States pursuant to Executive Order 10450,

-17 -
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APPENDIX

AMERICAN LABOR PARTY o
SR | SEMN

- The "Guide to Subversive Organizations and
Publications,” revisad and puvlished as of January 2, 1957,
prepared and relzased by the Committee on Un-American
Activities, United States House of Rerresentatives, )
Washington, D.C., contains the following concerning the
American Labor Party: , . .

"1. 'For years, the Ccmmunists have put forth
the greatest efforts to capture the entire
American Labor Party throughout New York
State. They succeeded in capturing the
Manhattan and Brooklyn sections of the
American Labor Party but outside of New York
City they have been unable to win control.'
(Srecial Committee on Un-American Activitics,
House Report 1311 on the CIO Political
Action Committee, March 22, 1944, p. 78.)

"2. ‘'Communist dissimulation extends into
the field of political parties forming
. political front organizations such as
U 4 the * # # American Labor Party. The
Comrunists are thus enabled to present
their candidates for elective office
under other than a straizht Communist
label.'!
(Internzl Sccurity Subcommittee of the
Senate Judiciary Committee, Handbook
for Americansf S. Doe. 117, April 23,
1955, p. 91.)" : o

+
PSR S

On October 7, 1956, Peter Eawley, New York State
Chalrman, American Labor Party, publicly announced the
American Labor Party State Committee unanimously approved
a resolution dissolving the organization and ordering the
liquidation of its assets. .

!
s
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The “Guide to Subversive Ornnizatim and
C Pubnoations,' revised and published as of January 2, 1957,
prepared and released by the Coomittee on Un-American
Activities, United States Nouse of Representatives,
Washington, P.C., contd.na the rouom concerning the
Camp Unity: .

n. citod a8 a 'notorious Communist rendezvous,*
(Committee on Un-American Activities,
Annual Report for 1955, H, R, 1648,
January 17, 1956, originally released
January 11, 19560 PP. 9 and 100).

- 19 o
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.‘.’;’9.92 JOINT ANTI-PASCIST REFUGER COMMITTER

ne "Guide to Sudbversive Organizations -d '
Pnbucatione" revised and published as of Jamuary. 2, 1957,
prepared and released by the Committee on Un-American
. Activities, United States House of Representatives, -
Washington, D.C., contains the following concerning the
Joint Anti-rascﬂ: Refugee Committee:

"1, Cited as subversive and comnist. '

S (Attorney General Tom Clark, letters to I.oyalty
Beview Board, released Decanher 5, 1947,
Soptubor 21, 1948.).

"2. A 'Communist-front organization headed by Edward K. Barsky.
§Special Committee on Un-American Activities,
_ House Report 1311 on the CIO Political Action
conittoo, Narch 29. 1944, p. 1T4.)

- #3, Cited as one in a'series of Communist enterprises
which have dealt with Spein and the Spanish
_ Civil var, * ® & The advertised objectives
oo of this group-and its associated Spanish organi-
zations are acting in concert with the foreign
policy of the Soviet Union # # #,v It was "formed
in March 1942 through the merger ‘of the American
Committee to Save Refugees, the Exiled Writers
. Committee of the League of American Writers,
and the United American Spanist Aid Comnmittee,?
(Conmittee on Un-American Activities, Annual Repert,
House Repert 2233, June 7, 19#6, PP. 27 and A48,

"k, 1% defend the cases of coumnist lawbreakers, fronts
Jave been devised making special appeals in behalf
of civil liberties and reaching out far beyond
the confines of the Communist Party itself. Among
these organizations are the ® # # Joint Anti-

: Pascist Refugee Committee. When the Communist
: Pa.rty itself Xs nnder fire these orrcr & bulwark
gzotection.
™mal Security Suboo-u;tu of the Senate
i u'{ Committee, Handbook for Ameriocans,
S. Doe. 117, April 23, 1956, p. 91; sesalso p. 59.)"

TN
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" NEW CHALIENGE"

A confidential informant advised on May 8, 1956,
that "New Challenze" is considered by Lavor Youth League (LYL)
menmbers to be the official monthly publication of the LYL.

"New Challenge" 1s published monthly, except
July and August, by New Challenge Publishers, 673 Broadway,
New York City, according to the May, 1956 issue of "New
Challenge."

The LYL has been designated by the Attorney
General of the United States pursuant to Executive Order

10450. )
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Oﬁice Memomndum e UNITED snrés GOVERNMENT

RETonz: 12/]9 /57

) %I FPOM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-37158) "'Jo s

T0 DIRECTCR, FBI (101-2483) g

. -",-:_.1 T ' O ' . '.‘.'__' "; ‘.'. ' A Pg'
BjEcT: i MORTON SOBELL, was = . ,b‘}@‘
R *.' [ESPIONAGE = R . craslslssew A .

. - -" . '_:', ) o ':_ ) Deca ) 47%1 87 .. .

Enclosed herewith are five copies of the report
of SA WILLIAM D. DONOHUE, dated and captiened as above,
at NY and five coples of a blank memorandum relating
to the reliability of the informants utilized in this

report.
INFORMANTS : . o
. * Date of Ad&vitg ' o Agent to  File No.

‘Identity + And/or Description ‘Date whom where

of Source - of Information - Received PIFurnished Located
5/21/u48 100-85800-
' . . 2490

Ct 2/25/52 100-78051-

3 P GEORGE J. 100-85800-
\;f Miss E. GORMAN, o SULLIVAN  3873,pg.2
3 Secretary, Judge %2% :
> HAROLD R. MEDINA, US COLN

our ouse ole ‘)
,quuagefl NY.c’ . ly % @ /d / - _2 ‘/5/3 “/,g

S :
’Vg N " 100-2936-
A A s
\a-/\ pg. .56

H

eau (lOl 2483) éEnc. 10) (RM)

% 00-3715
{9

6,012 0%
//z ,)/&/‘1’ /5¢L JIE /j/""fa-m 3;4, /f,ov-./
S D J7°¢,'~VCL
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INFORMANTS (CCNT'D)

Date of Activity - Agent to File No.

Idehtity g Anq/or Description Date whom where
of Source- of Information - ‘Received PFurnished Iocated
T-5 o | | | - 100-80675-
NATHANIEL L. ' B1134,
GOLDSTEIN, . . o pg. 67
Attorney General, ‘
State of NY

-r‘°¢
Not used

100-78051-
100-78051-

100-2936-
1A617(4)

100-56269

Careful consideration has been given to each
-source concealed, and T symbols were utilized 1n this repat
only in those instances whe re the 1dentit1es of the sources
‘must be concealed. : . -

ADMINISTRATIVE '
This report is gtamned 3ecret inasmuch as

contains information whicn wa the Bureau by
liiiIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIllllllliiiilii'iiiilill-

§
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which
- cret”, s

X
V

The pretext call made to ROSE
8/28/56 was by SA RA E. SHEPHERD who
for purposes '

The pretext call made to Mrs. JULIUS JAFFE,
67 Adrian Ave., Bronx, NY, on 4/5/55, was made by SA
MARCELLUS B. MEYER (nature of pretext not knowm).

-
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o In v:lou or the fact that 1nvut ation to dato
appears to confirm at least in part the allegations
contained in the anonymous letter forwarded ®y the -
Internal Security Subcommittee of the Coammittee on the
Judiclary, US Senate, it is believed that further in-
vutigation of SYIIE mm is larrmtod.

The m un oF upmto case on ©o- yj
AMITIN entitled, " '!Il, was: lra. tim, -
 Nrs. Sidney 1nkel, ) 5i

e names mm%mrz, mﬂmmu and

St smvn scmun'rz have deen searched through the indices
of the NYO and there are numerous references which

will be thoroughly reviewed when additional identifying
data is obtained concerning SYMIE ANITIN. The name
‘SYLVIA BLACK was also searched but on the basis of
present information it is mot possible to determine
lvhether references are identical with SYMIE AMITIN.

Vith respect to BENJAMIGEEIMLISH, the
files of the NYO contain no information idontiﬁ.ablo
with thio person,

With respect to the case entitled, "WILLIAN
HEINLICH, was; RSPIORAGE-GE", NY 65-15792, Bufile
65-59628, it 18 not possible, basod upon 1nromtion
eontained theweim, to determine whether r.
HEIMLICH is in any way related to BENJ CcK. :
It is believed that rurther investigation ‘will reselve
this question. o

'As the Bureau will note, there is a period of
approximately six months during which the employments of
. MORTON SOBELL and that of SYNIE AMITIN at the Reevu
. mtmt Corp., ll!, Y, ovorhpﬂ. P

: During the course of interview with um! o
NC 00Y, Vice President in Charge of Engineering at the
Reeves Instrument Corp., Roosevelt Field, Garden City, NY,

-3-
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h made the comment to the effect that wh:uo 4 }i_)’
ﬁﬂ“&o employed at the Reeves Instrument Torp. om

: ire eontrol projects, he outwardly manifested mo
nterest in Project Cyclone. NC COY also stated that

it was rather strange that MORTON SOBELL 4id not manifest

any interest in Project Cyclone in that most engineers :
working side by side naturally manifested an interest

in different projects. He also stated that he 4id not

know what degree of friendship oxiot.d between szm

mm and mn'ma SOBELL.

: In viol of the to.et that WINSLOW AIBS, Personnel
Director, has stated $ SYNIE AMITIN is now separated
from her hushand, S » the possidility arises
that the anonymous lettér may very well have been written
by GARFINKEL. No investigation hasbeen undertaken to
date to locate GARFINKEL but it is believed that in view
of the separation he might dbe a fertile source of

information concerning AMITIN or might know the possible
identity ot the nuthor of the letter.

Aeconnncly, the NYO will Muvor to conduct
investigation in an effort to locate GARFINKEL and at a
time during the investigatiea when it 1s domd propitious,
will oconsider an int oW uth hinm, :

: Pr. LEWIS um, Pcrsonml Pirector of Project
Cyclone at tho noevu Inatrument Corp., was not eontacted
directly by th a{ont during the course of his inquiry

at the Reeves Instrument Corp. This was not done in view
of the fact that BRUER, according to AMES, seemed to
indicate during the brief conversation that they had,

that he might have been clese to SYMIE ANITIN. Aceording
t0 AMES, BAUER seemingly eonveyed this impression decause
of the rcmt oxprouod at the upmtiu of AII'.!'DI tnd
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At Preeport, New York

l. Will verify praéent‘rosidonco of SYMIER
AMITIN at 92 Virginia Ave,., Freeport, LI, KY,

2. Will endeavor to deterniu& SYMIE AMITIN's
eurrent employment und her preagnt marital status. -

3. Will further 1dent1ry SIDNEY GARFINEEL and
endeavor to determine his preaent location and employment.

At New Ybnk, New York

1. Will review indices on Dr. LEWIS 'BAUER and.
oonsider interviewing him for any information he may have
concerning SYMIE AMITIN.

2. Will econduct additional investigation to
obtain background information and the identity of any
other relatives of SYNIE AHITIN.

. 3. Will contaet Gimbel Brothers, Herald Square,
NY, where SYMIE AMITIN allegedly held or currently holds
- & charge account. Will also contac; ArnRldd Constable.
4, W1ill check records of the Bard of Elections
pertaining to all of the relatives of SYMIE AMITIN.

REFERENCE:  Bulet to NY, 10/25/57.




United Btates szartmenf of Justice
Federal Burean of Inuestigation

lol Yo I‘u {3;5-5

 Ret lorton Sobon, uth anuu
-Espionage «

With respect to the rcpe:*t of specm Agont
Willian P, Donchue, dated and captioned as above at
Hew York, all of the informants referred to therein
uyﬂl:: eon:idonod as having mmilhod reliable information
pu °

-

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN JS mcm.ssmm
0
DATE 3‘

This 1is loaned to you by the
FPederal Bureau of Investigation
and neither it nor its contents
are to bde distridbuted outside
the agency to which loaned,

COPIES DESTROYED
K2 1 NAR 101951 /0] - 3"/83 l"‘“g
“NCLOSURE
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"Senate Internal Security Subcommittee, forwarded to Mr. Nichols

TO s A, H, Belnonbi\‘/

DATB: Decenmbder 23, 1957

: ; Tol
FROM : ¥, A4, Br%gd‘n NED 3 P A
' | ™~ (@ORMATIOR °°’;,% Moo
'WB . ALL TR cLASST Nobr
JBCT: MORTON SOBELL, was. prREIR By ,, & Peuscos
. ESPIONAGE - R pATEY ] {U \ Roses

"By-letter dated 10-21-57 Ben Ilandel, research director, gf.}:::‘__
ele. —

an undated anonymous letter which the Committee had received Py

stating that the activities of one Symie Amitin should be tnvesttgated
a8 there was a strong connection between Amitin and Morton Sodbell,
convicted Soviet agent, from 1950 to 1955 while both worked at Reeves
Instrument Corporation. The letter mentioned that Amitin's brother-in-
law, Benjamin Hemlock, and another brother-in-law, Dr, Julius Jaffe,
were procomnunists. Mr, Mandel asked for any information to supplement
this information in such a way that it could de used for a hearing.

By memo of 10-24-57 a rcview of Buj%les was set forth which
anlected no itnformation on Amitin; certain information reflecting
Communist Party membership on the part of Benjamin Hemlock and pro-
communist sympathy on the part of Dr., Jaffe. This memo was forwarded
to Mr.'Niohols' office and Mr. Mandel was advised orally on 10-29-57
concerning tt,

Attached report made at New York, 12-13-57 by SA Yillianm D.
Drnohue developed information that Amitin was employed Reeves Instrument
Corporation from 2-1-50 until her resignation 11-19-54, Thus, Anmitin

" and Sobell both worked at that company from 2-1-50 until Sobdell left

on 6-18-50 on Ris flight to Mexico. XNo information was developed that
Amitin and Sobell were known to each other. Report reflects that
Symie Amitin signed CP nominating petitions itn 1939 and 1941 and that
one Mrs., H, Anitin, bDelieved identical with Symie Amitin, had her nane
tncluded on a list obtained on 5-21-48 which list was either a mailing
list or membership list of the La Pasionara Club, Yorkville section of
the CP,

80 reflects that one Eugen De ]

e
us also
tncludea tnfomatton reflecting that Jaffe atgned a CP nominating
petition ip 1839, in 15941 and in 1942, Further, that he was a memder
of the IVO in Septenbcr, 1949, and also contridbuted to the Joint

Anttfaaciat‘ﬂefugec Committee, & Sormation reflecting pro-
o;l;é.iLg__-_/«/ﬁ
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Memorandum to Mr. Belmont
Re: Morton Sobell
101-2483 -

-

conmunigt activities on the part of Benjamin Hemlock i8 also
set forth., However, upon interview in 1956, Hemlock stated

he never belonged to any organization except the Democratic

Party.

It is not believed the informatiqn set forth in the
attached report is such that the Internal Security Subcommittee

could conduct hearings on this matter aince no information has
been developed indicating that Amitin and Sobell were in contact.

ACTION:

It is recommended this memo and the attached report
be forwarded to Mr. Nease for his information in the event further
inqutiy 8 received from Nr, Mandel relative to his previous
communication, Investigation is continuing of Amitin looking toward

o ,,:,/,w. e
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